UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
DISTRICT OF CONNECTICUT

FEDERAL TRADE COMMISSION, and
STATE OF CONNECTICUT,
Plaintiffs,
V.

LEANSPA, LLC, a Connecticut
limited liability company,

NUTRASLIM, L1.C, a Connecticut
limited liability company,

NUTRASLIM UK. LTD, also d/b/a LEANSPA
U.K. LTD., an United Kingdom limited liability

company, and

BORIS MIZHEN, individually and as an officer
of LEANSPA, LLC, NUTRASLIM, LLC, and

NUTRASLIM UX.LTD,

Defendants.

COMPLAINT FOR PERMANENT INJUNCTION i

FILED UNDER SEAL
CaseNo. -1/ v -9/ )ST

November 7, 2011

AND OTHER EQUITABLE RELIEF

Plaintiffs, the Federal Trade Conunission (“FTC”) and the State of Connecticut, for their

Complaint allege:

1. The FTC brings this action under Section 13(b) of the Federal Trade Commission

Act (“FTC Act™), 15 U.S.C. § 53(b), and Section 917(c) of the Electronic Fund Transfer Act

(“EFTA”), 15 U.S.C. § 16930(c), to obtain temporary, preliminary, and permanent injunctive
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relief, rescission or reformation of contracts, restitution, the refund of monies paid, disgorgement
of ill-gotten monies, and other equitable relief for Defendants’ acts or practices in violation of
Sections 5(a) and 12 of the FTC Act, 15 U.S.C. §§ 45(a) and 52; Section 907(a) of the EFTA,
15U.8.C. § 1693e(a); and Section 205.10(b) of Regulation E, 12 C.F.R. § 205.10(b). ,

2. The State of Connecticut, by and through George Jepsen, the Attorney General of
the State of Connecticut, acting at the request of William M. Rubenstein, Commissioner of the
Connecticut Department of Consumer Protection, brings this action under the Connecticut
Unfair Trade Practicés Act (“CUTPA™), Chapter 735a of the Connecticut General Statutes, and
more particularly Conn, Gen. Stat. § 42-110m, to obtain injunctive relief against the Defendants’
alleged violations of Conn. Gen. Stat. § 42-110b(a), to obtain other relief as is necessary to
redress injury to consumers resulting from the Defendants’ violations of law, and civil penalties,

pursuant to Conn. Gen. Stat. § 42-1100(b).

JURISDICTION AND VENUE

3. This Court has subject matter jurisdiction pursuant to 28 U.S.C. §§ 1331, 1337(a),
and 1345, and 15 U.S.C. §§ 45(a), 53(b), and 16930(c). |

4. This Court has supplemental jurisdiction over Plaintiff State of Connecticut’s
claims under 28 1.8.C. § 1367,

5. Venue is proper in this district under 28 U.S.C. § 1391 (b) and (c), and 15 U.S.C.
§ 53(b).

PLAINTIFFS

6. The 'FTC is an independent agency of the United States Government created by

statute. 15 U.S.C. §§ 41-58. The FTC enforces Section 5(a) of the FTC Act, 15 U.S.C. § 45(a),
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which prohibits unfair or deceptive acts or practices in or affecting commerce. The FTC also
enforces Section 12 of the FTC Act, 15 U.S.C. § 52, which prohibits false advertisements for
food, drugs, devices, services, or cosmetics in or affecting commerce. The FTC also enforces
the EFTA, which regulates the rights, liabilities, and resﬁonsibiiitiés of participants in electronic
fund transfer systems, 15 U.S.C. §§ 1693, ef seq.

7. The FTC is authorized to initiate federal district court proceedings, by its own
attorneys, to enjoin violations of the FTC Act and the EFTA and to secure such equitable relief
as may be appropriate in each case, including rescission or reformation of contracts, restitution,
the refund of monies paid, and the disgorgement of ill-gotten monies. 15 U.S.C. §§ 53(b),
56(2)(2)(A), and 16930(c).

8. The State of Connecticut, through its Attorney General acting at the request of its
Commissioner of Consumer Protection, is authorized to initiate proceedings to enjoin violations
of CUTPA and to seek injunctive relief, restitution and civil penalties and other relief as this
Court deems appropriate. Conn. Gen, Stat. §§ 42-110m and 42-110o.

DEFENDANTS

9. Defendant Boris Mizhen ("‘Mizhen” , a resident of Guilford, Connecticut, owns,
directs, or otherwise controls each of the corporate defendants. Mizhen is the chief executive
officer and owner of Defendants LeanSpa, LLC and NutraSlim, LLC, and an officer, director, or
owner of Defendant NutraSlim U.K. Ltd. Mizhen uses or has used each of the corporate
defendants to operate an international enterprise marketing dietaiy supplements over the
Internet. By and through the corporate defendants, he has harmed U.S. consumers with his
unfair and deceptive business practices. At all times material to this Complaint, acting alone or
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in concert with others, Mizhen has formulated, directed, controlied, had the‘authority to control,
or participated in the acts and practices set forth in this Complaint. Defendant Mizhen resides in
this distrilct and in connection with the matters alleged herein, transacts or has transacted
business in this district and throughout the United States.

10.  Defendant LeanSpa, LLC (“LeanSpa™) is a Connecticut limited liability company
with its principal place of business at 420 East Main Street, Bldg 2, Suite 8, Branford,
Connecticut 06405. LeanSpa transacts or has transacted business in this district and throughbut
the United States. At all times material to this Complaint, acting alone or in concert with others,
LeanSpa has advertised, marketed, promoted, offered to sell, and sold purported weight-loss and
colon cleanse products under various brand names, including, but not 1imiteld to, LeanSpa™,
LeanSpa™ with Acai, LeanSpa™ with HICA, and LeanSpa™ Cleanse to consumers throughout
- the United States,

11. Defendant NutraSlim, LLC (“NutraSlim”) is a Connecticut limited liability
company with its principal place of business at 420 East Main Street, Bldg 2, Suite 8, Branford,
Connecticut 06405. NutraSlim transacis or has transacted business in this district and
throughout the United States. At all times material to this Complaint, acting alone or in concert
with others, NutraSlim has advertised, marketed, promoted, offered to sell, and sold purported
weight-loss and colon cleanse products under various brand names, including, but not limited to,
NutraSlim™, NutraSlim™ with HCA, and QuickDetox™ to consumers throughout the United
States.

12. Defendant NutraShm UK. Ltd. (“NutraSlim U.K.”), also doing business as
LeanSpa UK. Ltd., is an United Kingdom lintited liability company with its principal place of
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business at 420 East Main Street, Bldg 2, Suite 8, Branford, Connecticut 06405. NutraSlim UK.
transacts or has transacted business in this district and throughout the United States. At all times
material to this Complaint, acting alone or in concert with others, NutraSlim U.K. has advertised, |
marketed, promoted, offered to sell, and sold pmpoﬁed weight-loss and colon cleanse products
under various brand names, including, but not limited to, NutraSlim™, NutraSlim™ with HCA,
QuickDetox™, and SlimFuel™ to consumers throughoﬁt the United States.

13.  Defendants LeanSpa, NutraSlim, and NﬁtraSlim U.K. (collectively, “Corporate
Defendants™) have operated as a common enterpﬁse while engaging in the deceptive, unfair, and
unlawful acts and practices alleged below. The Corporate Defendants have conducted the
business practices described below through an interrelated network of companies that have
common ownership, officers, managers, business functions, employees, and office locations, and
have commingled funds. Bécause the Corporate Defendants have operated a common enterprise,
each of them is jointly and severaily liable for the acts and practices alleged below. Individual
Defendant Mizhen has formulated, directed, controlled, had the anthority to conirol, or
participated in the acts and practices of the Corporate Defendants that constitute the common
enterprise.

COMMERCE

14.  Atall tim-es material to this Complaint, Defendants have maintained a substantial

course of trade in or affecting commerce, as “commerce” is defined in Section 4 of the FTC Act,

15U.S.C. § 44.




DEFENDANTS® BUSINESS ACTIVITIES

Introduction

15. Sincer201 0, Defendants have marketed and sold via the Internet purported
we-ight-loss and related health products under various brand names, including, but not limited to,
LeanSpa™, LeanSpa™ with Acai, LeanSpa™ with HCA, and LeanSpa™ Cleanse, NutraSlim™,
NutraSlim™ with HCA, QuickDetox™, and SlimFuel™ (collectively, “Defendants’ Products”)
to consumers throughout the United States,

16.  Defendants market and sell their products through websites they own and operate,
including, but not limited to, LeanSpa.com, TryLeanSpa.com, GetLeanSpa.com,
LeanSpaCleanse.com, TryNutraSlim.com, GetNutraSlim.com, TryQuickdetox.com,
GetQuickdetox.com, and SlimFuel.com. )

17.  Defendants also use other entities known as “affiliate marketers” to advertise their
products and to attract consumers to Defendants” websites. Defendants hire affiliate marketers |
through third parties known as “affiliate networks” that match mercflants with the affiliate
marketers, For each coﬁsumer who is referred from one of the affiliate marketer’s websites, and
mz;xkes a purchase or signs up for a “trial” on one of Defendants’ websites, Defendants pay a fee
to the affiliate network which in turn pays a commission to the affiliate marketer.

18.  From at least September 2010 to at least April 2011, the affiliate marketers used
by Defendants lured consumers to Defendants® websites and products through fake news
websites on the Internet. Defendants paid affiliate networks millions of dollars and had
knowledge that consumers were lured to their websites through fake news websites featuring

their products. Defendants began receiving consumer complaints about these fake news
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websites from the Connecticut Be_tter Business Bureau as early as November 2010, in which
consumers explained they had ordered befendants’ products after seeing what apl.aeared to be
legitimate news articles featuring these products.

19. Defendants’ websites offer their products on a free trial basis and represent that
consumers only need to pay a nominal shipping and handling fee, typically $4.95 or less.
Defendants induce consumers o enter their credit or debit card information on their websites to
- pay for the nominal shipping and handling fee for the trial samples. After consumers enter their
credit or debit card information on Defendants’ websites, Defendants then automatically enroil
the consumers in Defendants’ continuity plans for monthly product shipments in which
Defendants make fecurring charges to the consumers’ credit card or bank accounts, usually
$79.99 or more every month, that consumers typically neither knew about nor authorized.

20.  Defendants used several entities known as “Independent Sales Organizations,”
including Check21, LLC, and Eureka Payments, LI.C, to obtain merchant accounts at banks to
process credit and debit sales transactions. Using these merchant accounts with several banké,
including National Bank of California, WestAmerica Bank, HSBC Bank USA, and First Bank of
Delaware, Defendants have already caused millions of dollars of unauthorized credit and debit
card charges. The bulk of these unauthorized charges were processed through First Bank of
Delaware. |

21. Defendants make it very difficult for consumers to cancel these continuity plans
and avoid recutring charges or redeem promised money-back guarantees. Consumers have great
difficulty reaching a live person when they try to cancel or request a refund, and if they do speak
with someone, they are told they must navigate through a series of steps, including obtaining a
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Return Merchandise Authorization (“RMA”) number, returning the product back to a facility,
and paying the postage costs for returning the product.

22, Asaresult, numerous consumers across the U.S. have expended considerable
time and expense to cancel the Defendants’ continuity plans, dispute charges, and (sometimes)
obtain partial or full refunds. Defendants have taken in more than $25 million from consumers

in the U.S.

Defendants Use Fake News Websites to Promote and Sell their Products

23.  Defendants’ affiliate marketers use websites designed to look like news reports to
promote several of Defendants® Products. Examples of these websites are attached as Exhibits A
through C.

24.  The affiliate marketers’ websites use domain names that appear to be objective
news or health websites, such as channel8health.com, dailyhealth6.com, and online6health.com,
and include titles such as “Acai Berry Diet Exposed: Miracle Diet or Scam?” and *“1 Trick of a
Tiny Belly: Reporter Loses Her ‘Belly’ Using 1 Easy Tip.” The websites often include the
names and logos of major broadcast and cable television networks, falsely representing that the
reports on the websites have been seen on these networks.

25.  The websites purport to provide objective investigative reports authored by
reporters or commentators typically pictured on the websites. The supposed authors of the
teports claim to have tested Defendants’ Products on themselves and exberienced dramatic and
positive results. Following the reports are “responses” or “commex;ts” that appear to be
independent statements made by ordinary consumers.

26.  In fact, the news reports promoting Defendants’ Products are fake. Reporters or
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commentators pictured on the websites are fictional and never conducted the tests or experienced
the results described in the reports. The “responses” and “comments” following the reports are
simply additional advertising conteﬁt, not independent statements from ordinary }:onsmners.

27.  In many instances, when consumers attempt to navigate away from or close the
affiliate marketer’s fake news website, the affiliate marketer’s pop-up message containing the
following statement (or substantially similar language) re-emphasizes that Defendants’ products
are available on a free trial basis at no risk or cost:

“Are you sure you don’t want to take advantage of the LeanSpa and Natura
Cleanse FREE TRIAL?”

“Don’t forget - they will only be available for a limited time.

Since these trials are completely free, there is no cost or risk to

you. You can also give them away if you’d like, Or give it a shot,

like Cindy did, and transform your body,”

“If you are wondering why these trials are free, the simple answer

is because the manufacturers are confident that their products will

help you, and that you will continue to use their products, and refer

friends and family.”

“Don’t miss out on these great offers!”
An example of these pop-up messages is attached at Exhibit D.

28, The sole purpose of the fake news websites is to promote Defendants’ Products.

The fake news websites are designed to entice consumers to click on links that will transfer them
to Defendants’ websites or “landing” pages. Defendants’ affiliate marketers reccive a
commission or other payment for each consumer who clicks on a link and ultimately makes a

urchase or signs up for a “trial” on Defendants® websites.
P £n

29.  The fake news websites contain a number of deceptive claims about Defendants’




Products. For exampie, the “reporters” featuréd in the “news” reports have represented that they
have tested Defendants’ Products, such as LeanSpa™ Acai, LeanSpa™ with Pure HCA, and
LeanSpa™ Cleanse, alone or in combination with other products, on themselves and that the
Defendants’ Products, alone or in combination with other products, cause rapid and substantial
weight loss, including losing twenty-five pounds in four weeks without any special diet or
intense exercise.

30.  Intruth and in fact, Defendants’ Products, alone or in combination with other
products, do not cause rapid and substantial weight loss, nor do Defendants possess and rely
upon a reasonable basis to substantiate re\presentations that consumers who use Defendants’

Products will lose a substantial amount of weight.

Defendants’ Deceptive “Trial” Offers

31.  Defendants offer their products o.n the Internet to consumers on a “trial” basis
with a “100% Satisfaction Guarantee,” and represent that consumers need only pay a nominal
charge for shipping and handling, usually $4.95 or less. Examples of Defendants’ landing pages
for their “LeanSpa” and “NutraSlim” products are attached at Exhibits E and F, respectively.

32, To create a sense of urgency, Defendants typically have represented that the
offered “trial” is available only for a limited time by prominently displaying on their websites or
landing pages, such as tryleanspa.com, frynutraslim.com, Ieansi)acleanse.com, or
tryquickdetox.com, one or more of the following statements:

a. Try it TODAY!
b.l ACTNOW TO CLAIM YOUR TRIAL PACKAGE!

c. HURRY! Limited to 1 order per household.
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d. LIMITED TIME OFFER!

33.  Insome instances, if consumers try to navigate away from the website, a pop-up
message appears about Defendants’ offer containing the foIiowing statement (or substantially
similar language):

Don’t miss out on this GREAT OFFER!!! Just press Cancel to

remain on this page and receive an INSTANT discounted S&H

price of $1.95.
An example of these pop-up messages on Defendants’ websites is included in Exhibit E at FT'C-
LS 000084,

34.  Further highlighting that consumers’ total monetary obligations are only the
nominal shipping and handling fee, many of the Defendants’ order webpages include an order
summary that represents consumers will not be charged for the trial order other than the listed
nominal shipping and handling fee. An example of Defendants’ order webpage is included in
Exhibit E at FTC-LS 000085.

35.  Innumerous instances, Defendants offer trials of two purported related products,
typically an acai berry dietary supplement and a colon cleanse product.

36.  After consumers enter their payment information on Defendants® websites,
ostensibly to pay the nominal shipping ;1nd handling charge, Defendants email consumers order
confirmations tﬁat usually show no charges for the trial products other than the nominal shipping
and handling fee.

37.  Inconnection with the trial offers, Defendants fail to disclose, or to disclose

adequately, that consumers who do not affirmatively cancel within the trial period will be

charged for the free trial samples, usually $79.99 (or a total of $158.98 if they ordered two trial
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products), and that consumers who order the trial samples are also automatically enrolled in a
monthly continuity plan and charged each month for recurring shipments of the products.

38. In fine print and in fonts smaller than most others used on the webpage, and most
often buried in boxes with other fine print information, Defendants’ ordering webpages typically
provide a statement that consumers can call to cancel within 14 days to avoid enrollment in an
“auto-shipment program.” Many consumers do not see this fine print or are not aware that they
have to affirmatively cancel to avoid additional charges at the time they provide their payment
information.

39.  Nowhere on the ordering webpéges or in proximity to Defendants’ promotional
statements concerning the free trial do Defendants disclose that consumers seeking to avoid
being charged for the trial samples and for recurring monthly shipments Iﬁust obtain a RMA
number, return the products, and incur the postage fees for returning the products. These
obligations are referenced only in a separate lengthy multi-page terms and conditions webpage.

40.  Innumerous instances, Defendants charge consumers $79.99 for each pro&uct
before the consumers even receive the trial samples or have an opportunity to cancel before the
end of the trial period.

41.  Inmany instances, consumers first become aware of their enrollment in
Defendants’ continuity programs when they receive a second shipment from Defendants. By
this time, Defendants will already have charged consumers not only for the allegedly free trial
shipment, but also for this second shipment.

42, Consumers are not able to cancel easily or get out of Defendants’ continuity

plans. In numerous instances, consumers who attempt to call Defendants are put on hold for a
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long period of time and then disconnected. In other instances, consumers who attempt to cancel
online by going on Defendants’ websites and clicking on the “Easy Cancel” button option
receive a notice that their account could not be found or that if they cancelled they would be *
charged $19.41 for the bottle they received. In other instances, consumers who attempt to cancel
by sending an email to Defendants receive only automated replies.

43.  Innumerous other instances, even when consumers are able to reach and speak
with a live person, obtain 2 RMA number from Defendants, and pay to ship the trial product to
Defendants, they still incur additional charges, such as cancellation fees, or do not receive a full

refund or credit.

Deceptive Guaranfees and Refunds

44.  Defendants’ websites also represent that they will make full refunds to consumers
who are dissatisfied with the product. Sometimes the refund process is described as “risk free™
and simple.

45.  For example, in connection with the Defendants’ trial product offers, Defendants’
landing pages, such as tryleanspa.com, trynutraslim.com, or tryquickdetox.com, make prominent
disclosures about their “100% Satisfaction Guarantee” for their pr_oducté.

46.  Inother websites operated by Defendants, such as leanspa.com and slimfuel.com,
Defendants ma]_<e claims that their offers are “risk free” with a “30 Day Money Back Guarantee”
for their products. For example, the following statements have appeared on some of Defendants’
websites:

a. Try it for 30 days, Risk Free;

b. 30 Day Money Back Guarantee;

13




c. THE LEANSPA GUARANTEE

We guarantee you will lose fat and gain muscle for PROPER weight loss
— without any risk. You have nothing to lose but weight!

PROPER Weight Loss Guaranteed or your money back!
If for any reason, LeanSpa fails to meet your expectations, simply return
the bottle (even if empty) within 30 days of receipt for a prompt,
courteous refund of your purchase price (less s/h).-
An example of webpages from Defendants’ website leanspa.com containing these statements is
attached at Exhibit G.

47.  Innumerous instances, Defendants do not provide the promised full refunds to
consumers. In many instances, Defendaﬁts’ customer service agents deny the availability of
refunds. In other instances, Defendants promise refunds, but never actually issue them.

48.  In addition, in numerous instances, the process to obtain a refund is not simple.
Consumers are usually not able to reach a live person to process their cancellation and refund
requests before incurring additional charges. In some cases, an additional shipment has already
been sent and charged to the consumer before the consumer is able to cancel. In addition,
Defendants often hnj;)ose onerous, inadequately disclosed conditions and limitationg on issuing
full refunds. For example, Defendants require consumers to first obtain a RMA number from
customer service prior to shipping the return package and consumers are required to bear the
costs of returning the product, for both the trial product and the additional shipments they
receive, If the next monﬁh’s shipment had already left the warehouse, Defendants typically
require consumers to return that package too or be charged,

49.  Inmany instances, consumers only receive refunds after they complained to law

enforcement or the Better Business Bureau.
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False and Misleading Product Claims

50.  Defendants represent on their websites offering LeanSpa™ and Slimfuel™
products that these products will cause rapid and substantial Weight loss.

51, Defendants’ websites promoting LeanSpa™ and Slimfuel™ products display
testimonials of purported customers who have lost substantial amounts of weight using these
products. For example, on Defendants’ website tryleanspa.com one purported customer states,
“I have been on LeanSpa now for 60 days and I have lost 18 pounds of fat.”” On Defendants’
website slimfuel.com a purported customer states, “I have lost a total of 50 pounds in eight
weeks with SlimFuel!”

52.  On their websites, Defendants alsp represent that clinical sfudies prove that their
LeanSpa™ and Slimfuel™ products will cause rapid and subs‘tantial weight loss.

53.  The following statements have appeared on Defendants’ website tryleanspa.com
about Defendants’ LeanSpa™ product [footnotes omitted]:

a. Clinically Tested to Reduce Belly Fat!* |

b. WARNING: The LeanSpa Weight Loss System is an advanced weight
loss system designed to work fast and naturally for Proper Weight Loss!**

c. Change Your Body with LeanSpal*
In a pilot study on 17 subjects, the LeanSpa Formula showed a significant,
average weight lpss over a 2-month period.

d. LeanSpa Clinical Results

Actual study participant results
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[Chart displaying “Fat Loss” results for three subjects of 13.6 pounds, 5.1
pounds, and 5.4 pounds] .
An example of 2 webpage from Defendants’ websile tryleanspa.com containing these statements
and footnotes is attached at Exhibit H.
54.  The following statemént appears on Defendants’ website simfuel.com about
Defendants’ Slimfuel™ product:
CLINICAL STUDIES
In a pilot study on 17 subjects, the SlimFuel Formula showed a
.signiﬁcant, average weight loss over a 2-month period.
An'example of a webpage from Defeﬁdants’ website slimfuel.com containing this statement is
attached at Exhibit 1.

55.  Defendants’ websites leanspa.com and slimfuzel.com refer to and contain
hyperlinks to the same undated purported “clinical study,” entitled “A Pilot Study to Evaluate
the Safety and Efficacy of a Novel Proper Weight Loss Formula” (the “Pilot Study™).

56.  Intruth and in fact, the Pilot Study does not show that Defendants’ products
LeanSpa™ and Slimfuel™ cause significant weight loss.

VIOLATIONS OF THE FTC ACT

57.  Section 5(a) of the FTC Act, 15 U.S.C. § 45(a), prohibits “unfair or dgceptive acts
or practices in or affecting commerce.”

58.  Misrepresentations or deceptive omissions of material fact constitute deceptive
acts or practices prohibited by Section 5(a) of the FTC Act. Section 12(a) of the FTC Act, 15

U.S.C. § 52(a), prohibits the dissemination of any false advertisement in or affecting commerce
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for the purpose of inducing, or which is likely to induce, the purchase of food, &rugs, devices,
services, or cosmetics. For the purposes of Section 12 of the FTC Act, 15 U.S.C. § 52, the
Defendants’ Products are either a “food” or “drug” as defined in Section 15(b) and (c) of the
FTC Act, 15 U.S.C. § 55(b), (c).
COUNT ONE - Misrepresentations (Trial Offer)
(By Plaintiff Federal Trade Commission)

59, In aumerous instances in connectioﬁ with the advertising, marketing, promotion,
offering for sale, or sale of Defendants’ Products, Defendants, directly or through affiliates
acting on their behalf and for their beneﬁt, have represented, expressly or by implication, that
Defendants’ trial offers are free or risk-free after the payment of a nominal shipping and
handling charge. |

60.  Intruth and in fact, Defendants’ trial offers are not free or risk-free. Consumers
who provide their credit or debit account information to pay a nominal shipping and handling fee
for the trial product are likely to be charged a large amount, typically $79.99, for tﬁe trial
product, and large recurring amounts for subsequent monthly shipments if they are not able to
cancel an automatic enroliment into Defendants’ continuity plans.

61.  Therefore, Defendants’ representations as set forth in Paragraph 59 of this
Complaint are false and misleading, and constitute a deceptive act or practice in violation of

Section 5(a) of the FTC Act, 15 U.S.C. § 45(a).
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COUNT TWO - Failures to Disclose
(By Plaintiff Federal Trade Commission)

62.  Innumerous instances in connection with the adveﬁisiﬁg, marketing, promotion,
offering for sale, or sale of the Defendants’ Products, Defendants, directly or through affiliates
acting on their behalf and for théir benefit, have represented, expressly or by implication, that
consumers who pay a nominal fee to receive a trial supply will incur no risks or obligations.

63. In numerous instances, Defendants have failed to disclose, or to disclose
adequately, to consumers the material terms and conditions of the offer, including, but not
limited to, the fact that:

a. consumers who sign up to receive a trial supply of one of Defendants’
products are charged for the trial supply of the product if they do not
return it to Defendants within a certain time period;

b. consumers who sign up to receive a trial supply of one of Defendants’
products are automatically enrolled in a continuity program for the
product and must cancel the program within a specified period of time to
avoid additional recurring shipments of products and charges;

c. consumers must obtain a RMA number from Defendants before returning
the product to Defendants in order to avoid being charged for the free trial
samples and subsequent automatic shipments of products; and

d. consumers who attempt to cancel during the trial period will incur
additional costs in canceling or returning the product, including paying a

cancellation fee or paying for return shipping.
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64.  Defendants’ failure to disclose, or to disclose adequately, the material information
described in Paragraph 63 above, in light of the representation described in Paragraph 62 above,
constitutes a deceptive act or practice in violation of Section 5(a) of the FTC Act, 15 U.S.C.

§ 45(a).
COUNT THREE - Misrepresentations (Guarantees and Refunds)
(By Plaintiff Federal Trade Commission)

65.  Innumerous instances in connection with the advértising, marketing, promotion,
offering for sale, or sale of Defendants’ Products, Defendants have represented, directly or
indirectly, expressly or by implication, that they will provide full refunds to all consumers who
request them.

66.  Intruth and in fact, in numerous instances Defendants have either not provided
full refunds to consumers who requested them or provided refunds only after consumers
complained to governmental agencies or to the Better Business Bureau.

67.  Therefore, Defendants’ representations as set forth in Paragraph 65 of this
Complaint are false and misleading, and constitute a deceptive act or practice in violation of
Section 5(a} of the FTC Act, 15 U.S.C. § 45(a).

COUNT FOUR - Misrepresentations (Fake News Reports)
(By Plaintiff Federal Trade Commission)

68.  Inconnection with the advertising, marketing, promotion, offering for sale,r or

sale of the Defendants’ Products, Defendants, directly or through affiliates acting on their behalf

and for their benefit, have represented, expressly or by implication, that;
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a. Objective news reporters have performed independent tests demonstrating
the effectiveness of the product featured, including LeanSpa™ Acai,
LeanSpa™ with Pure HCA, and LeanSpa™Cleanse; and

b. The comments following these “news reports” express the views of
independent consumers,

69.  Intruth and in fact: |

a. Objective news reporters have not performed independent tests
demonstrating the effectiveness of the product featured, including
Lean‘SpaTM Acai, LeanSpa™ with Pure HCA, and LeanSpa™Cleanse; and

b.  The comments following these “news reports” do not express the views of
independent consumers.

70.  Therefore, Defendants’ representations as set forth in Paragraph 68 of this
Complaint are false and misleading, and constitute a deceptive act or practice in violation of
Section 5(a) of the FTC Act, 15 U.S.C. § 45(a).

COUNT FIVE - False and Unsubstantiated Product Claims
(By Plaintiff Federal Trade Commission)

71. In connection with the advertising, marketing, promotion, offering for sale, or
sale of the Defendants’ Products, Defendants, directly or through affiliates acting on their behalf
and for their benefit, have represented, expressly or by implication, that use of the Defendants’
Products will result in rapid and substantial weight loss, including as much as losing twenty-five

pounds in four weeks.
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72, In connection with the advertising, marketing, promotion, offering for sale, or
sale of the Defendants’ Products, Defendants have represented, expressly or by implication, that
clinical studies prove that their LeanSpa™ and Slimfue]™ pfoducts will cause rapid and
substantial weight loss.

73.  The representatioﬁs set forth in Paragraphs 71 and 72 of this Complaint are false,
misleading, or were not substantiated at the time the representations were made.

74.  Therefore, the making of eachr of the representations as set forth in Paragraphs 71
and 72 of this Complaint constitutes a deceptive act or practice and the making of false
advertisements, in or affecting commerce, in violation of Sections 5(a) and 12 of the FTC Act,
15 U.S.C. §§ 45(a) and 52.

VIOLATIONS OF THE ELECTRONIC FUND TRANSFER ACT AND REGULATION E

75. Section 907(a) of the EFTA, 15 U.8.C. § 1693e(a), provides that a
“preauthorized electronic fund transfer from a consumer’s account may be authorized by the
consumer only in writing, and a copy of such authorization shall be provided to the consumer
when made.” Section 903(9) of the EFTA, 15 U.S.C. § 1693a(9), provides that the term
“preauthorized electronic fund transfer” means “an electronic fund transfer authorized in
advance to recur at substantially regular intervals.”

76.  Section 205.10(b) of Regulation E, 12 C.F.R. § 205.10(b), provides that
“[p]reau%horized electronic fund transfers from a consumer’s account may be authorized only by
a writing signed or similarly authenticated by the consumer. The person that obtains the

authorization shall provide a copy to the consumer.”
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77.  Section 205.10(b) of the Federal Reserve Board’s Official Staff Commentary to
Regulation E, 12 C.F.R. § 205.10(b), Supp. 1, provides that “[t]he authorization process should
evidence the consumer’s identity and assent to the authorization.” 14 at §10(b), cmt. 5. The
Official Staff Commentary further provides that “[a]n autimrization is valid if it is readily
identifiable as such and the terms of the preauthorized transfer are clear and readily
understandable.” Id. at §10(b), cmt. 6.

| COUNT SIX -
Unauthorized Electronic Fund Transfers from Consumers’ Bank Accounts
(By Plaintiff Federal Trade Commission)

78.  Innumerous instances, Defendants have debited consumers’ baﬁk accounts on a
recurring basis without obtaining a written authorization signed or similarly authenticated from
consumers for preauthorized electronic ﬁnd transfers fr'om their accounts, thereby violating
Section 907(a) of the EFTA, 15 U.8.C. § 1693e(a), and Section 205.10(b) of Regulation E, 12
C.F.R. § 205.10(b).

79.  In numerous instances, Defendants have debited consumers’ bank accounts on a
recurring basis without providing to the consumer a copy of a written authorization signed or
similarly authenticated by the consumer for preauthorized electronic fund transfers from the
consumer’s account, thereby Vioiating Section 907(a) of the EFTA, 15 U.S.C. § 1693e(a), and
Section 205.10(b) of Regulation E, 12 C.F.R. § 205.10(b).

80.  Pursuant to Section 917(c) of the EFTA, 15 U.S.C. § 16930(c), every violation of

the EFTA and Regulation E constitutes a violation of the FTC Act.
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81. By engaging in violations of the EFTA and Regulation E as alleged in Paragraphs
78 and 79 of this Compiaint, Defendants have engaged in violations of the FTC Act. 15 U.S.C.
§ 16930(c).

VIOLATION S OF CUTPA

82..  CUTPA at §42-110b(a) states the following: “[n]o person shall engage in unfair
methods of competition and uﬁfair or deceptive acts or practices in the conduct of any trade or
commetrce,”

83.  CUTPA states at § 42-110a(4): “trade” and “commerce” shall mean the
“advertising, the sale or rent or lease, the offering for sale or lease, or the distribution of any
service or any property, tangible or intangible, real, personal or mixed, and any article,
commodity, or thing of value in this state.”

84.  CUTPA also states at § 42-110b(b) that: “[i]t is the intent that in construing
subsection (a) of this section, the commissioner and the courts of this state shall be guided by
interpretations given by the Federal Trade Coﬁ}mission and the federal courts to Section 5(a)(1)
of the Federal Trade Commission Act (15 U.8.C. 45(a)(1)), as from time to time amended.”

85.  Defendants all operated or have operated from the same Branford, Connecticut

_ address,

86.  Defendants’ products ship from and contain the return address of 181 Marsh Hill
Road, Orange, .Connecticut 06477.

87.  The acts or practice alleged in this Complaint_ all emanate from and are intimately
assoctated with Connecticut, and Defendants have therefore engaged in trade or commerce in the

State of Connecticut.
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COUNT SEVEN - Deceptive Acts or Practices (Trial Offer)
(By Plaintiff State of Connecticut)

88.  Innumerous instances in connection with the advertising, marketing, promotion,
offeﬁng for sale, or sale of Defendants’ Pro&ucts, Defendants, directly or through affiliates
acting on their behalf and for their benefit, have represented, expressly or by implication, that
Defendants’ trial offers a:rAe free or risk-free after the paym;:nt of a nominal shipping and
handling charge,

89.  Intruth and in fact, Defendants’ trial offers are not free or risk-free. Consumers
who provide their credit or debit account information to pay a nominal shipping and handling fee
for the trial product are likely to be charged a large amount, typically $79.99, for the trial
product, and large recurring amounts for subsequent monthly shipments if they are not able to
cancel an automatic enrollment into Defendants’ continuity plans. |

90.  Defendants’ acts or practices, as deécribed herein, were likely to mislead
consumers acting reasonably under the circumstances into believing that they could obtain a
product free or risk-free for only a nominal shipping and handling fee.

91.  Defendants’ representations as set forth in Paragraph 88 of this Count were
material to consumers’ decisions about whether or not to purchase products from Defendants.

92, Defendants have therefore engaged in unfair or deceptive acts practices in

violation of Conn. Gen. Stat. § 42-110b(a).
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COUNT EIGHT - Civil Penalties (Trial Offer)
(By Plaintiff State of Connecticut)

93.  The allegations of Paragraphé 88 through 92 of Count Seven are incorporated by
reference as Paragraph 93 of Count Eight as if fully set forth herein.

94.  Defendants engaged in the acts or practices alleged herein when they knew or
should have known that their conduct was unfair_ or deceptive, in violation of Conn. Gen. Stat. §
42-110b(a), and, therefore, are liable for civil penalties of up to $5,000 per willful violation
pursuant to Conn. Gen. Stat. § 42-1100(b).

COUNT NINE -
Per Se Unfair or Deceptive Acts or Practices (Failures to Disclose Material Contingency)
(By Plaintiff State of Connecticut)

95.  Innumerous instances in connection with the advertising, marketing, promotion,
offering for sale, or sale of the Defendants’ products, Defendants, directly or through affiliates
acting on their behalf and for their benefit, have represented, expressly or by implication, that
consumers who pay a nominal fee to receive a trial supply will incur no further financial risks or
obligations.

96.  Innumerous instances in which Defendants have made the representation set
forth in Paragraph 95 of this Count, Defendants have failed to disclose, or to disclose adéquately,
to consumers the material contingencies, conditions or limitations of the offer, including, but not

limited to, the following:
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a. consumers who sign up to receive a trial supply of one of Defendanis’
products are chafged for the trial supply of the product if they do not
return it to Defendants within a certain time period,;

b. consumers who sign up to receive a trial supply of one of Defendants®
products are automatically enrolled in a membership program for the
product and must cancel the program within a specified period of time to
avoid additional recurring shipments of products and charges;

c. in order to avoid being charged for the free trial samples and subsequent
automatic shipments of products, consumers must obtain a RMA number
from Defendants before returning the product to Defendants; and

d. consumers who attempt to cancel duting the trial period will incur
additional costs in canceling or returning the product, including paying a
cancellation fee or paying for return shipping,.

97.  Defendants’ failure to conspicuously state each material contingency, condition
or limitation to the offer that consumers who pay a nominal fee to receive a trial supply will
incur no risks or obligations constitutes a per se unfair or deceptive act or practice pursuant to
Regulations of Connecticut State Agencies § 42-110b-22.

98.  Defendants have therefore engaged in unfair or deceptive acts and practices in

violation of Conn. Gen. Stat. § 42-110b(a).
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COUNT TEN - Civil Penalties
_ (Per Se Unfair or Deceptive Acts or Practices (Failures to Disclose Material Contingency)
(By Plaintiff State of Con'necticut)

99.  The allegations of Paragraphs 95 through 98 of Count Nine are incorporated by
reference as Paragraph 99 of Count Ten as if fully set forth herein.

100.  Defendants engaged in the acts or practices alleged herein when they knew or
should have known that their conduct was unfair or deceptive, in violation of Conn. Gen. Stat. §
42-110b(a), and, therefore, are liable for civil penalties of up to $5,000 per willful violation
pursuant to Conn. Gen. Stat. § 42-1100(b).

COUNT ELEVEN - Deceptive Acts or Practices (Guarantees and Refunds)
(By Plaintiff State of Connecticﬁt)

101.  In numerous instances in connection with the advertising, marketing, promotion,
offering for sale, or sale of Defendants’ Products, Defendants have represented, directly or
indirectly, expressly or by implication, that they will provide full refunds to all consumers who
request them. |

102, Intruth and in fact, in numerous instances Defendants have either not provided
full refunds to consumers who requested them or provided them only after consumers
complained to governmental agencies or to the Better Business Bureau.

103. Defendants’ acts or practices, as described herein, were likely to mislead
consumers acting reasonably under the circumstances into believing that Defendants will provide

full refunds to all consumers who request them,
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104.  Defendants’ representations as set forth in Paragraph 101 of this Count were
inaterial to consumers’ decisions about whether or not to purchase products from Defendants.

105 Defendants have therefore engaged in unfair or deceptive acts and practices in
violation of Conn. Gen. Stat, § 42-110b(a).

COUNT TWELVE - Civil Penalties (Guarantees and Refunds)
(By Plaintiff State of Connecticut)

106.  The allegations of Paragraphs 101 through 105 of Count Eleven are incorporated
by reference as Paragraph 106 of Count Twelve as if fully set forth herein.

107.  Defendants engaged in the acts or practices alleged herein when they knew or
should have known that their conduct was unfair or deceptive, in violation of Conn. Gen. Stat. §
42-110b(a), and, therefore, are liable for civil penalties of up to $5,000 per willful violation
pursuant to Conn. Gen. Stat. § 42-1100(b).

COUNT THIRTEEN - Deceptive Acts or Practices (Fake News Reports)
| (By Plaintiff State of Connecticut)

108. In connection with the advertising, marketing, promotion, offering for sale, or
sale of the Defendants’ Products, Defendants, directly or through affiliates acting on their behalf
and for their benefit, have represented, expressly or by implication, that:

a. Objective news reporters have performed independent tests demonstrating
the effectiveness of the product featured, including LeanSpa™ Acai,
LeanSpa™ with Pure HCA, and LeanSpa™ Cleanse; and

b. The comments following these “news reports” express the views of

independent consumers.
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109.  In truth and in fact:

a. Objective news reporters have not performed independent tests
demonstrating the effectiveness of the product featured, including
LeanSpa™ Acai, LeanSpa™ with Pure HCA, and LeanSpa™ Cleanse;
and

b. The comments following these “news reports” do not express the views of
independent consumers.

110. Defendants’ acts or pracﬁces, as described herein, were likely to mislead
consumers acting reasonably under the circumstances into believing that the news reports and
the tests cited therein were objective and genuine and that the comments following the “news
reports” expressed the views of independent consumers.

111.  Defendants’ representations as set forth in Paragraph 108 of this Count were
material to consumers’ decisions about whether or not to purchase products from Defendants.

112.  Defendants have therefore engaged in unfair or deceptive acts and practices in
violation of Conn. Gen. Stat. § 42-110b(a).

COUNT FOURTEEN-
Civil Penalties for Deceptive Acts or Practices (Fake News Reports)
(By Plaintiff State of Connecticut)
113.  The allegations of Paragraphé 108 through 112 of Count Thirteen are
incorporated by reference as Paragraph 113 of Count Fourteen as if fully set forth herein,
114.  Defendants engagéd in the acts or practices alleged herein when they knew or

should have known that their conduct was unfair or deceptive, in violation of Conn. Gen. Stat. §
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42-110b(a), and, therefore, are liable for civil penalties of up to $5,000 per willful violation
pursuant to Conn. Gen. Stat. § 42-1100(b).
COUNT FIFTEEN —
Unauthorized Electronic Fund Transfers from Consumers’ Bank Accounts
(By Plaintiff State of Connecticut)

115.  In numerous instances, Defendants have debited consumers® bank accounts on a
recurring basis without obtaining a written authorization signed or similarly authenticated from
consumers for preauthorized electronic fund transfers from their accounts, thercby violating
Section 907(a) of the EFTA, 15 U.S.C. § 1693e(a), and Section 205.10(b) of Regulation E, 12
C.F.R. § 205.10(b). |

116. Innumerous instancc;.s, Defendants ha?e debited ‘consumers’ bank accounts on a
recurring basis without providing to the consumer a copy of a written authorization signed or
similarly authenticated by the consumer for preauthorized electronic fund transfers from the
consumer’s account, thereby violating Section 907(a) of the EFTA, 15 U.S.C. § 1693e(a), and
Section 205.10(b) of Regulation E, 12 C.F.R. § 205.10(b).

117. By engaging in the aforementioned acts and practices, Defendants have violated
the public policy embodied in the EFTA and Regulation E as alleged in Paragraphs 115 and 116
of this Complaint.

118. Defendants’ actions cause or are likely to cause substantial injury to consumers
that consumers cannot reasonably avoid themselves and that is not outweighed by countervailing

benefits to consumers or competition,
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119.  Defendants’ acts or practices, és described herein, are oppressive, unethical,
immoral, and unscrupulous.

120.  The Defendants’ acts or practices, as described herein, caused substantial injury
to consumers in that consumers” bank accounts were debited on a recurring basis without proper
authorization.

121. The Defendants’ acts or practices, as described herein, constitute unfair or
deceptive acts or practices in violation of Conn. Gen. Stat. § 42-110b(a).

COUNT SIXTEEN -
Civil Penalties for Unfair or Deceptive Acts or Practices (Unauthorized Charges)
(By Plaintiff State of Connecticut)

122, The allegations of Paragraphs 115 through 121 of Count Fifteen are incorporated
by reference as Paragraph 122 of Count Sixteen as if fully set forth herein.

123.  Defendants engaged in the acts or practices alleged herein when they knew or
should have known that their conduct was unfair or deceptive, in violation of Conn, Gen. Stat. §
42-110b(a), and, therefore, are liable for civil penalties of up to $5,000 per willful violation
pursuant to Conn. Gen. Stat. § 42-1100(b).

CONSUMER INJURY

124. Consumers have suffered and will continue to suffer substantial injury as a result
of Defendants’ violations of the FTC Act, the EFTA, and CUTPA. In addition, Defendants have
been unjustly enriched as a result of their unlawful acts or practices. Absent injunctive relief by
this Court, Defendants are likely to continue to injure consumers, reap unjust enrichment, and

harm the public interest.
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THIS COURT’S POWER TO GRANT RELIEF

125, Section 13(b) of the FTC Act, 15 U.S.C. § 53(b), empowers this Court to grant
injunctive and such other relief as the Court may deem appropriate to halt and redress violations
of any provision of law enforced by the FTC. The Court, in the exercise of its equitable
jurisdiction, may award ancillary relief, including rescission or reformation of contracts,
restitution, the refund of monies paid, anc_l the disgorgement of ill-gotten monies, to prevent and
remedy any violation of any provision of law enforced by the FTC.

126.  The counts based upon CUTPA may be enforced by this Court though its pendent
or supplement jurisdiction pursuant to 28 U.S.C. § 1367, and this Court may award relief under
CUTPA, §42-110m(a) and 42-1100(b).

PRAYER FOR RELIEF

Wherefore, Plaintiffs, pursuant to Section 13(b) of the FTC Act, 15 U.S.C. §§ 53(b),
Section 917(c) of the EFTA, 15 U.S.C. § 16930(c), Conn. Gen. Stat. §§ 42-110a et. seq., and the
Court’s own equitable powers, requests that the Court:

A. Award Plaintiffs such preliminary injunctive and ancillary relief as may be
necessary to avert the likelihood of consumer injury during the pendency of this action and to
preserve the possibility of effective final relief, including, but not limited to, a temporary
restraining order, an order freezing assets, immediate access, expedited discovery, the
appointment of a receiver, and a preliminary injunction;

B. Enter a permanent injunction to prevent future violations of the FTC Act, the

EFTA, and CUTPA by Defendants;
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C. Award'such relief as the Court finds necessary to redress injury to consumers
resulting from Defeﬁdants’ violations of the FTC Act, the EFTA, and CUTPA, includiné, but not
limited to, civil penalties, rescission or refonﬁation of contracts, réstitution, the refund of
monies paid, and the disgorgement of ill-gotten monies; and

D. Award Plaintiffs the costs of bringing this action, as well as such other and
additional relief as the Court may determine to be just and proper.

Respectfully submitted,

WILLIAM K, TOM
General Counsel

LEONARD L. GORDO
Regional Director
Northeast Region

Dated: Noveamd 7 Lol iy

U Darren H. Lubéizky
David W. Dulabon
Federal Trade Commission
Northeast Region
One Bowling Green, Suite 318
New York, NY 10004
Tel: (212) 607-2898
Fax: (212) 607-2822
Email: dlubetzky@ftc.gov
Email: ddulabon@ftc.gov

John Hughes (CT 05289)
Assistant United States Attorney
Chief of Civil Division

157 Church Street

New Haven, CT 06510

Tel: (203) 821-3700

Fax: (203) 773-5373

Email: john.hughes@usdoj.gov

Attorneys for Plaintiff
FEDERAI TRADE COMMISSION
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Dated: _s2/¢/4/

GEORGE JEPSEN,
ATTORNEY GENERAL,

Phillip Rosarte (CT 00999)

Matthew F. Fitzsimmons (CT 26981)
Jonathan J, Blake (CT 22321)

Office of the Attorney General

110 Sherman Sirest

Hartford CT 06105

“Tel: (360) 808-5400

Fax: (860) 808-5593

Email; Phillip.Rosario@ct.gov

Email; Matthew.Fitzsimmons@ct.gov
Email: Jonathan,Blake@ct.gov

Attorneys for Plaintiff
STATE OF CONNECTICUT
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Channel 8 Health News - Dlst Trends: A look at America's Top Diets

News | Comments | Email |

Jennifer Theurian
“Aeai Berry Dict jrend

UDCDVETS SIePS ta
weightloss suceess.”

Advertorial

James Field
" -Acat Berry B,
{a {1 a scam or not?”

Thursday, Sepiember 30, 2010

BUSIHESS POLITICS ENTERTAMMENT

LEISURE HEALTH SCITECH OPIHION

Acai Berry Diet Exposed: Miracle Diet or Scam?

As part of a new series: "Diet Trends: A Jook at America’s Top Diets” we examine consumer tips for dieting during a recession

3
( Chicago ) - Acai berries are the latest weight
loss fad. These so called Super Foods that you
take as a supplement to lose weight have been
getting a lot of international attention. And like
you have probably already seen; they are all
over the internet in blogs and success stories of

people who have apparently used the pills and
lost a ton of weight,

But we here at Channel 8 are a little skeptical
and aren't sure that we've seen any real proof
that these pills work for weight loss. So we
decided to put these products to the test. What
better way to find out the truth than to conduct
our own study?

Julie investigates the
Acal Berry diet to find out
for herself if this super
diet works,

To get started, I volunteered to be the guinea pig. I applied for a free
trial of the LeanSpa Acai, While there are ton's of Acai berry ads
online, LeanSpa Acai is one of the most credible and trostworthy
suppliers on the market. It included the free trial of the product and it
did not try to fool me into agreeing to additional hidden offers.
Another reasen why I chose LeanSpa Acai is because it is the most
concentrated and purest acai products on the market, This would give
me the most accurate results for my test.

Here is what LeanSpa Acai claimed on their website...

» Accelerates Fat Loss

« 4 Times More Weight Loss Than Diet And Exercise
» Boosts Energy

« Rich in Antioxidants

We were pretty skeptical, but wanted to find out for ourselves if this
produet could actually do everything that it claimed. Most of the
success stories talk about combining acai berry with colon cleansing
products to achieve maximum weight loss. I decided to do the same.
The idea behind combining the products is that while the Acal Berry
encourages weight loss and increases energy, the colon cleanse helps
rid your body of toxins and alloews your body to work and burn
calories maore efficiently. I chose Nature Detox to test.

Here is what Nature Detox claimed on their website...

« Helps Eliminate Bad Toxins that have Built Up Over the Years
+ Removes ‘Shudge’ from the Walls of the Colon

» Helps Get Rid of Gas and Bloating

« Helps to Regulate the Metabolism

And the Nature Detox, like the Acai Berry, had a sample with a 100%

Julie Ayers, our Health and Diet columnist,
recently put the Acai Diet to the test, After
four weeks of testing the effects of Ameriea's
Newest Superfood combined with a Colon
Cleanse, she has reached the conclusion to
what this diet is all about, and the results
were surprising.

She lost 251bs in 4 weeks.

The benefits of the Acal berry diet beat ali of
our inital skepticism. We found the diet not
only with weight loss, but it seemed to boost
energy levels, and also helped Julie sleep
better and to wakeup more rested.

Step 1:
First get LeanSpa dcai

Use our exclusive promo "LEAN195" and
get price reduced to §$1.99!

Step 2:

‘Then get Nature Detox .
Tse our exclusive promo "Nature" and get
price reduced to $3.871

**This is key. Use both for results like
Julie

Free Trials expire on Friday, October o1, 2010

Network Reviews:

ABC Nesws Calls Acaf Berry A
Superfood! Many world-class
athletes have started using
Acai berry products as part of
their personzl training

hitp:/fwwan.channelBhealth.com/HEALTH/ Acal-Berryfindex, phpTt202id=7628t202kw=[5/30/2010 10:28:04 AM]

SPORTS

Ol AIR

Thursday, September 30, 2010

» RELATED VIDEOS

Acail Berry: Foxi5s
Special Report

Acal Health Benafils. America's
81 Superood. Look younger and
Live Langer and Heatthler,

The Real Dangiers of
having a Toxic Colon

Spedal CBS new report on the
fmperance of colon heakh. Why
s imporlant to remove toxing
from your colon.

» ADVERTISEMENTS

Claim your
RISK FREE
Triat Offer

FTC-LS 000676




Channel 8 Health News - Diet Trends: A look at America's Top Diets

satisfaction guarantee and had no hidden offers.
Putting Acai to the Test

Both the LeanSpa Acai and Nature Detox arrived within 4 days of
having placed my order online for the bottles.

The bottles I received held a month's worth of pills which worked out
perfect as I was to follow the supplement routine for 4 weeks time
and document my progress throughout. .

MyTest
4 Week Acai Berry Diet; LeanSpa Acai + Nature Detox

. Tal LeanS i oill per d
« Take one Nature Detox pill perday

My Results

Week One

After one week on the diet using both products [ was surprised at the
dramatic results. My entergy level was up, and I wasn't even hungry, an
apparent side effect of the Acai Berry which eurbs the appetite.

1 honestly felt fantastic.

And I didn't even change anything about miy daily routine, On day 71 got
on the seale and couldn't believe my eyes. ¥ had lost g lbs, But T still wasn't
convinced as they say you lose a lot of water at the beginning of any diet. I
wanted to wait and see the results in the upeoming weeks. But it sure was
looking up! I now weighed under 140 1bs for the first ime in years!

Week Two

After two weeks of using both supplements, I started the week off with
even more energy and was actually sleeping more soundly than before.
was no longer waking up during the night and ossing and turning because
my body was actually able to relax (this is a result of getting rid of the
toxdns [ think). Plus I still managed to lose another 7 Ibs, putting me at an
unbelievable 16 Ibs of weight loss, in just 2 weeks.

I must admit that F'm starting to believe that this diet is more than justa
gimmick, :

Week Three

After 3 weeks all my doubts and skepticism had absolutely vanished! I am
down, 2 full dress sizes, after losing another 6 lbs. And I still have z ton of
energy. I nolonger need that cat nap around 3pm in the afterncon! And T

i am even noticing that iy stormach is digesting food so much better, No

! bloating or embarrassing gas after ¥ eatll

Week Four

After the fourth week, my final results were shocking. I lost an unbelievable
25 Ibs since starting the LeanSpa Acai and Nature Detox diet! Actually
everyone at Channel 8 is kicking themselves for not having volunteered to
be the guinea pig. Using the LeanSpa Acai and Nature Detox in week 41
lost 3 more Ibs. But to be honest I really didn’t have much more than that
left to lose. Given the resulis and the added health benefits 1 will continue
to use the preducts indefinitely!

I couldn‘t be any happier with the results.

1 Lost 25 Ibs in 4 Weeks, No Special Diet, No Intense
Exercise

regimen.
- ABC News

Studies show that the acai

%“% berry is one of the most
nutritious foods in the world.
B aciis paked with
+ antioxidants, amino acids and
" essential fatty acids,

- MSNBC

2

) CBS News notes that Acai
@C]}S berries are “rich in B vitaming,
N minerals, fiber, protein and
: 7 omega-3 fatty acids, Acai
berries also contain aleic acid.
< -UCBSNEWS

Weather

Wealher Farecast | Weathor Maps | ¥eather Radar

hitp:ffwww.channel8health.com/HEALTH/Acal-Berry/index. php?t2021d=7628¢20 kw=[9/30/20 10 10:28:04 AM]

» Weight Loss Tips

1. Sei a goal. ldenlify
your ldeal weight and set
up a plan 1o start reaching
your goal.

2, Don't be afraid to
ask for and get help.
Yeou're not geing to lose
weight alone. Tell you
famify. Get support.

3. Vitamins are good
for you. The American
diet lacks essential vitamins
and minerals, Balance your
health with tha best
supplemsnls.

4, Walk the Walk. You
bun calories when you
walk, did you know that?
Keep active and balance
your diet with regular
exerclse.

5. Sleep it off. To be an
efflcient fat-burning
machine, your bedy
requires at least elght
hours of sleep a night. I
you think that you're doing
yourself a favor by sleeping
less, you're mistaken.

FTC-LS 000077
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Conclusion: Like us, here at Channel 8, you might be a litile
doubtful about the effects of this diet, but you need to try it for
yourself; the results are real. After conducting our own personal study
we are pleased to see that people really are finding success with it’
(myself included :} ). And you have nothing to lose. Follow the links I
have provided and know that you are getting a quality product that
works; no strings atiached!

Good luck with your weight loss,
- Julie Ayers

Use our exclusive promo "LEAN195" and get price reduced to
$1.99!

Use our exclusive prome "Nature" and get price reduced to
$3.871

**This is key. Use both to get the same results as Julie!
Free Trials expire on Friday, Octeber o1, 2010

Would you like to share 2 consumer tip for next week? If so, please
send us an e-maii!

Comments oovor17n)

Read Responses For:  "Diet Trends: A look at America's Top Diets” - Julie Ayers Report

Diane says: 11:33 AM Wednesday, September 29, 2010

My frlends and [ haves all been waiting for the acal dlet to hit the news. Aleast 5 of us have all dene the
acal diel {costing us upwards of $300+) and we all lost a bunch of walght. This shuff truley fs incredible
and has changed al! of our iives. Good fuck to evaryone wha takes advantage of this wondarful

opportunity

Michelle says: 12-58 PM Wednesday, September 29, 2010

| saw this repost on tv the other day and was amazed at the resulfs. | am gelting manied next month so
the timing cowldn't have been batteril thanks for the tpl

Jen says: 1:54 PM Wednaesday, Septernber 29, 2010

i've gons ahsad and ordersd my fres trial, | can't walt te get starded and see what happends.

Stephen says: 4:24 PM Wednesday, September 29, 2010

I'va baen seelng acat dlets il over. | evan heard my mom tafiing about this diet a few days ago since
one of her filends has lost fike 12 s in the fist 15 days! | definately hava lo by this, thanks.

Julie says: 5:18 PM Wednasday, September 29, 20{0

Yayl glad lo sea if's helpad and that my story Is gelling ot therel good luckl

Pavis says: B:05 PM Wednesday, Septembar 20, 2010
This stuff is amazing! My best friend Jasslca did the same diet and lost an incredible amount of wefght., |
couldn't believe it and had to do soma research on my own which s how | found this news artide, | can't
ballave they are offering free tralsl | know Jassica spent something like 5600 and was thrifed.. imagine
now exciled she woutd ba if It cost her under $10.06. This Is a godsend, thanks so muchll

Bamo says: T:17 PM Wegnasday, September 29, 201G

Tve been struggling my whole fife with my walght and [ really hope this Is the answer. I've gone ahead
and ordered the free tial ard signed up to tha gym aswell. | really hopa to lose alfeast 50 pounds before
the end of the year,

http:/fwnwvi.channel8health.com/HEALTH/Acai-Berry/index.phpt2021d=762&202kw=[9/30/2010 10:28:04 AM]

FTC-LS 000078




Channel 8 Health News - Diet Trends: A look at America’s Top Diets

Amy says: 7:38 PM Waxdnesday, September 28, 2010

Hey Jule, [ just orderad my free trial. T can't wait o gat themll Thanks, Amy xoxexa

James says; 8:31 PM Wednesday, Seplember 20, 2010

My wife used both these products, and the change In her Is remarkabls. She locks and feels wonderful
and we are BOTH grateful!

Wanda says: 9:45 PM Wednesday, Seplember 23, 2010

A friend of mine did the LeanSpa Acat det and recommended it to me 3 weeks ago. | ardered the
praducts and received them within 3 days (aithough | didnt get the discounted skpping). The resulls
have been incredible ard [ can't wait tc ses what weeks 3 and 4 bring.

Leave A Reply

Comments will appear after approval by our editorial team. Thank you.

Name: - ’ R, }

Email: i" o B *ﬁ[

Message:

'ﬁle le.ader in tudny’s heallh news

egardmy .
each pmduct befora you ordar To maks xh!s eas:er form we

http: /fenww. channelShealth.com/HEALTH/Acal-Berry/index.phptt2021d=76284202kw=[9/30/2010 10:28:04 AM]
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&' separdte companies and we.arg nol tha besi 'scruma far info'rmaﬁm 'abqul chers of spacific polices. Becausa

‘l.eanSpa Acai T&c (lha foﬂmmg Was ik d‘ued.i:.v fiom websh e): Yéir wiLhave a 144y, nial peri {lhe Ty eur Pmdud. The Tnal Penod wil's aﬂer you pla iaca your order. and will end at
11:59 p.m. Easlern Siandard Time on tfe 15th day. Upcn shxpment ol your. tHal sugply your credil cand Wil be dwarged sh g and handrmg ‘hargds of $4.95 for your sl boltle, Cancaliig Driring Trial Period; If you
wish lo cancel your order within your. Trial. Period, simply tall 'our Customaér Care Depament at-888:839-9920 and Inform Lhatwu wish 1o cansel {or-visk www.leanspa.com/pagedrelums and foléw tha prompts on
the websila o cancet), then retur your ial botifa {aven if S emplyl)Within 30 days fiom éanceling, by the method ‘set forth in Section 3, below:. i you tance! within the Tdal Pefiod and relum your irfal boltia within 30
days after canceling,.you wi nolincur zny furihir. charges, H you candel bul do nok [hshnu.la YOUE creﬁR £ard Wl ba’ chargéd 37‘599 for the 30-day supply. You 2lso are responsﬁ)!a fomﬂshvppmg charges 0
redurn lhe Produdt to.us, Tha frea pedameter Mcluded with your triat purchase s yours fo keep, t, during tha Tral Period or at any other

'Nature Dotox 'r&c (the fo!&om ‘s laken dieclly o thelr websRa): Whi place"your inwal brder. by Hicking tha "Submit & Confirm?; wa wﬂisend you 1 bottia {a 30 day supply) of Nature Delox, and your
<t cand provided foday wi be chargad $59 95 {plus s&h) and i dpproximately 307 days - you /il ba thamged 569 95 plus 2 shipping 2nd handing charga of 54.95 for your second hoitls oszh.rre Detox which then
quafifies you for gur. Rebate, ngram. IF yeme qualify for.gur MaikIn Rebata Program, {sen"below); you tan Teceive. @ tebate of $69.95,; providing you with one FREE boitle of Nature Dalbe. if you' have any questions,
: ﬁia&se mnlad o Custome? Servica Dépariment dnfine aLw emadeansa mrnhebat fald.pip or c2l us at 1-856»9503438 Teday's charges and mturs ¢harges Wil agpear ot ynur crerﬂt rard as Swiss Sclences
‘lritien:

http: /fwwiw.channal8heaith.com/HEALTH/Acai-Berry/index, php?t2021d=762&¢202kw=[9/30/2010 10:28:04 AM]
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1 Trick of a Tiny Belly: Reporter Loses Her "Belly” Using 1 Easy Tip  Frid. fanuey 14,2071

As part of a new series: "Diet Trends: A look at America’s Top Diels™ we examine consumer tips for dieting during a recession

ssseoion; (AT

5 © CON B 52

( Piseataway ) - Acai berries are the latest
weight loss fad. These so called Super Foods
that you take as a supplement to lose weight
have been getting 2 lot of internationat
attention. And like you have probably already
seen; they are all over the internet in blogs and
success stories of people who have apparently
used the pills and Iost a ton of weight.

But we here at News 6 are 1 little skeptical and
aren't sure that we've seen any real proof that
these pills work for weight loss. So we decided

Julie investigates the

Acsi ’
::: :::!ﬁimﬁid Ut put these products to the test. What better
diet warks super way to find out the truth than to conduct our

own study?

To get started, I volunteered to be the guinea pig, I applied for a free
trial of the LeanSpa Acai. While there are ton of Acai berry ads online,

i is one of the most credible and trustworthy suppliers on
the market. It included the free trial of the produet and it did not try
to fool me into agreeing to additional hidden offers. Another reason
why I chose LeanSpa Acai is because it is the most concentrated and
purest acai products on the market. This would give me the most
accurate results for my test.

Here is what LeanSpa Acai claimed on their website...

» Up To 4 Times More Weight Loss Than Standard Diets
« Boosts Energy without the ‘jitters'

» Burn Calories

+ Boost Immune System

= Rich in Antioxidants

We were pretty skeptical, but wanted to find out for ourselves if this
produet could actually do everything that it elaimed. Most of the
suceess stories talk about combining acai berry with coffee cleansing
products to achieve maximum weight loss, 1 decided to do the same.
The idea behind combining the products is that while the Acai Berry
encourages weight loss and increases energy, the coffee helps speeds
up your metabolism and allows your body to work and burn calories
more efficiently. I chose Squth Beach.Java to test. Coffee is the most
widely consumed beverage in the world, a coffee company called
South Beach Java has pioneered a healthier blend of fortified coffee
that claims to provide some serious results.

Here is what South Beach Java claimed on their website...

« Burns Body Fat
+ Curbs Appetite Dramatieally

http:/vivew.anlinethealth.com/HEALTH/Acal-Berry/index.php[1/14/2011 4:51:35 PM] i

Julie Ayers, our Health and Diet colamnist,
recently put the Acai and COffee Diet to the
test. After four weeks of testing the effects of
America's Newest Superfood combined with a
Coffee Diet Aid, she has reached the
conclusion to what this diet is all about, and
the results were surprising,

She lost 251bs in 4 weeks,

The benefits of the Acai berry and coffee diet
beat all of our initial skepticism, We found the
diet not only with weight loss, but it seamed
to boost energy levels, and also helped Julie
sleep better and to wakeup more rested.

Step 13
First get LeanSpa Acai

Use our exclusive promo "LEAN195" and
get price reduced to $2.99]

Step 2t
Then get South Beach Java

Use our exclusive promo "SAVE" and get
price reduced to $1.95!

**This {9 key. Use both for results like
Julie

Free Trials expire on Saturday, January 15,
2011 .

Network Reviews£

ABC News Calls Acai Berzy A
Superfood! Many world-class
athleles have started using

Acai berry products as part of

» RELATED VIDEOS

Acai Berry: Fox35
Special Report

Acal Health Benefts. America's
#1 Superfood. Look younger znd
Live Longer and Healthler,
Health Benefits of
Coffee: CBS News

*Protacts against obasity, heart
disease, prostale cancer and
ype 2 dabales

» ADVERTISEMENTS

Claim your
RISK FREE
Trial Offer
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+ Speeds Up the Metabolic Process - Therefor Burning More
Calories
+ Helps to Regulate the Metabolism

And the South Beach Java, like the Acai Berry, had a free frial with a
100% satisfaction guarantee and had no hidden offers.

Putting Acai to the Test
Both the LeanSpa Acaj and South Beach Java arrived within 4 days of

having placed my order online for the free trials,

The bottles T received held a month's worth of pills and special coffee
which worked out perfect as I was to follow the supplement routine
for 4 weeks time and document my progress throughout.

My Test

4 Week Acai Berry and Coffee Diet: LeanSpa Acai + South
Beach Java

. Tl LeanSpa Acai oil i
+ Take one South Beach Java serving per day

My Results

Week One

After one week on the diet using both products I was surprised at the
dramatic results, My energy level was up, and 1 wasn't even hungry, an
apparent side effect of the Acai Berry and Coffee which curbs the appetite.

1 honestly felt fantastie,

And I didn't even change anything about my daily routine. On day 7 I got
on the seale and couldn't believe my eyes. I had lost g Ibs. But I still wasn't
convinced as they say you lose a lot of water at the beginning of any diet. I
wanted to wait and see the results in the upcoming weeks. But it sure was
looking up! I new weighed under 140 lbs for the first ime in years!

Week Two

After two weeks of using both supplements, 1 started the weel off with
even more energy and was actually sleeping more soundly than befora, I
was no longer waking up during the night and tossing and turning because
my body was actually able to relax (this is a result of getting rid of the
toxins I think). Plus I still managed to lose another 7 Ibs, putting me at an
unbelievable 16 lbs of weight loss, in just 2 wesks,

I must admit that I'm starting to believe that this diet is more than justa
gimmick,

Week Three

After 3 weeks all my doubts and skepticism had absclutely vanished! 1 am
down, 2 full dress sizes, after losing another 6 lbs, And I stil} have a ton of
energy. Quite often, around the third week of other diets, youtend to run
out of steam, But with the LeanSpa with Acai and South Beach Java diet my
energy levels don't dip, but remain steady throughout the day. I nolonger
need that cat nap around 3pm in the afternoon! And I am even noteing
that my stomach is digesting food so much better, No bleating or
embarrassing gas after I eat!!

‘Week Four

After the fourth week, my final resuits were shocking. I lost an unbelievable
25 Ibs since starting the LeanSpa Acaf and South Beach Java diet! Actually
everyone at News 6 is kicking themselves for not having volunteered to be
the guinea pig. Using the LeanSpa Acai and Scuth Beach Java in week 4 1
lost § more Ibs. But to be honest I really didn‘t have much more than that

hitp:/fwenw.onlinehealth,com/BEALTH/Acal-Berry/index. php[1/14/2011 4:51:35 PM)

their personal training
regimen.
-ABC News

. Studies show that the acai
%gg berry is one of the most
: g, nutritious foods in the world,
INIBC s0ai is packed with
%+ antioxidants, amino acids and

- essential fatty acids.
- MSNRC

Yt OBS News notes that Acai
@C]E berries are “rich in B vitamins,
minerals, fiber, protein and
" omega-g fatty acids. Acai
berries also contain oleic acid.
- CBS NEWS

Weather

"1 Selling Acal

» Weight Loss Tips

1. Set a goal. Identify
your ideal waight and set
up a plan to start reaching
your goal.

2. Dan't be afraid to
ask for and get help.
You're not going {o lose
weight alone. Tell you
family. Get support.

3. Vitamins are good
for you. The American
diet lacks essential vitamins
and minsrals. Balance your
health with the best
supplemants.

4. Walk the Walk. You
bumn calories when you
vratk, did you know that?
Keep active and balance
your diet with regular
exgrcise.

5. Sleap it off. Toc be an
efficlent fat-bumning
maching, your body
requires at [aast elght
hours of sleep a night. If
you think that you're doing
yourself a favor by sleeping
less, you're misfaken.
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|

left to lose. Given the results and the added health benefits I will continue
to use the prodnets indefinitely!

I couldn't be any happier with the results.

I Lost 25 1bs in 4 Weeks, No Special Diet, No Intense
Exercise

Conclusion: Like us, here at News 6, you might be a little doubtful
about the effeets of this diet, but you need to try it for yourself; the
results are real, After conducting our own personal study we are
pleased to see that people really are finding suecess with it (myself
included :) }. And you have nothing to lose. Follow the links to the
free trials I have provided and know that you are getting a quality
product that works; no strings attached!

Good Tuck with your weight loss,
- Julie Ayers

1
Use our exelusive promo "EEAN195" and get price reduced to
$2.99!

Use our exelusive promo "SAVE" and get price reduced to $1.95!
**This is key. Use both to get the same results as Julie!
Free Trials expire on Saturday, January 15, 2011

Would you like to share a consumer tip for next week? If so, please
send us an e-mail!

Commentis {10 out of 177)

Read Responses For:  "Diet Trends: A Tock at America's Top Diets” - Julie Ayers Report

Diane says; 14:33 AM Thursday, January 13, 2011

My frlends and [ have all been waiting for the acal dlet to hil the news. Atleast 5 of us hava all dane tha
acal diet {costing us upwards of 5300+) and wa all lost a bunch of welght. This sluff truley Is [ncredble
and has changed all of curlives. Goad hick o everyone who takes advantage of this wonderful
oppoitunity

Michelle says: 12:58 P Thursday, January 13, 2011

I saw this report on tv the other day and was amezed at the resuts, | am getting marded next month so
the iming couldn't have baen betlerl thanks for the tip)

Jen says: 1:54 M Thursday, January 13, 2011

I've gona ahead and ordered my fres tials. | can't walt to get starled and sea what happends.

Stephen says: 4724 PM Thursday, January 13, 2011

I'va been seelng acal diels all over. | sven heard my mom taking about this diet a few days ago since
one cf her friends has lost like 12 Ibs in tha first 16 days! | definately hava {o try this, thanks,

Julle says: 5:16 PM Thursday, January 13, 2011

Yayl glad to see Ii's helped and that my story is getting out there! good iuckl

Davis says: 6:05 PM Thursday, January 13, 2011

This stuff Is amazingl My best fiend Jessica did the same diet and lost an incredible amount of welght.. |
coutdn't believe ! and had lo dqg some research on my own which is how | found this news article, | can't

hitp:/fvew.online6health.com/HEALTH/ Acal-Berry/Index. php[ 1/14/2011 4:51:35 #M]
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belleve they are offering free tialsl | know Jassica spent something ke $600 and was Lhiited.. imagine
how excited she would be f it cost her under $10.00. This Is a godsend, thanks so muchlt

Bamo says: T:17 PM Thursday, January 13, 2091
I've been slruggfing my who'e iife with my weight and | really hope this Is the answer. ['va gone ahead

and ordered the free irials and signed up te tha gym aswell. | really hope to lose atleast 50 pounds
befora the end of the year,

Amy says: 7:38 PM Thursday, Janvary 13, 2041

Hey Julls, i just ordered my frae tials. [ can't wait to get themll Thanks, Amy xoxoxo

James says: 8:31 PM Thursday, January 13, 2011

My wife used both these products, and the change fn her is remarkable. She looks and feels wenderful
and we are BOTH gratefull

Wanda says: 9:45 P Thursday, January 13, 2011

A friend of mine did the LeanSpa Acal dist ard recommended it to me 3 weeks ago. ! ordered the
products and teceived them within 3 days (although | didnt gat the discounted shipping). Tha resits
hava bean Incredible and | can't wait to see what weeks 3 and 4 bring.

Leave A Reply

Comments will appear after approval by our editorial team. Thank you.

Namo: fre i e e {

City:

Email: o - R ;

Messaga:

http:/ wvew.onfinetheaith,com/HEALTH/Acai-Berry/findex.php[1/14/2011 4:51:35 PM]
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of Ih;s Websila and’ ma!eda!s s'the resoil of the use of such h:{onnam

s 47 havaleﬂnsteganing o:nhmed mga&ermstnal period

. belore you order. Ta rmake this easier for you, we
‘bast soucca fof nfarmation about o:dms orspecﬂ‘ic poEaes Because

1 anerwupface

L1158 P Easterm Standard Tima o
wish to-cancel your order_within you Trial ply > 2
tha wetisla 1o cancel), Then fétifn your tnial bolts {even if i's empty]}with:n 30 days
days after cancaling, you. wi]nothcuranyfprﬂ\ercha:ges . you "cancal
return tha Praduct a-us The frea. pedometer nchuded with trial 12
'Souih Beach Java 'r&c (lhe tak gy Confm®, i 'send ¥ou { bottie (a ab day supp{y) &f Swlh Beach Java,
andwureredﬂcardprowdedwdaywﬁlbe ed $69.55 (plus s&h ndhappmmehraﬂ you will SSQQSplusashq)pmgandhandﬁngd\argeofﬂssforywrsemndbuﬁiao!Sctheathava
which then quafifies yoii for ir Rebals, PngfZi’n i you quatify_ for our. Mai-In_Rebata-Program’ (82a_bekiw), &w A Bceive @ rébate of $69.95, providing },nu “with.one FREE bottle of South Beach Java. if you have
any quashons ‘please conlaét our, artment oning al www, gelvitach  com/rebatalinfod php or tall s at 1-888 3438, Today‘s charges and fu‘lu:e chargas le appesr 04 your u-ed'ﬂ card as

- % v feafisp p2

0 you £an wﬁ!mmeTmPenndandreth yourtnﬂlbo:ﬂe wihin 30°
:nbe dtarged 579 9% fof tha 30-day- suppty Yol afso are rasponsib!e for 2l sruppmg charges {0
Pesriod or abary athér time.

http:/fweav.anline6health.com/HEAUTH/Acal-Berry/index.php[1/14/2011 4:51:35 PM]
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1 Trick of a Tiny Belly: Reporter Loses Her "Belly" Using 1 Easy Tip
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As part of a new series: “Diet Trends: A look at America’s Top Diets” we examine consumer tips for dieting during a recession

( Piscataway ) - HCA is the latest weight loss
fad and with many positive University studies
out, is gaining huge momentum in the diet
world. It is extracted from the so called super
fruit Gareinia Cambogia and has been getting a
{ot of international attention. And like you have
probably already seen; they are all over the
internet in blogs and success stories of people
who have apparently used the pills and lost a
ton of weight.

Julie investigates the
HCA Cleznse diet to find
aut for herself if this
super diet works.

But we here at Daily Health 6 are a little
skeptical and aren't sure that we've seen any
real proof that these pills work for weight loss,
So we decided to put these products to the test.
What better way to find out the truth than to
conduct our own study?

To get started, I volunteered to be the guinea pig. I applied for a free
trial of the LeanSpa with Pure HCA. While there are ton’s of ads for

HCA online, LeanSpa with Pure HCA is one of the most eredible and
trustworthy suppliers on the market. The HCA used are in their purest

form unlike other competiting supplements. Artifical HCA is what is
used in most supplemetents and is uneffective, LeanSpa gets it's HCA
directly from the Garcinia fruit and is the only supplement that does
s0. It included the free trial of the product and it did not try to fool
me into agreeing to additional hidden offers. Another reason why I
chose LeanSpa with Pure HICA is because it is the most concentrated
and purest garcinia products on the market. This would give me the
most accurate results for my test.

Here is what LeanSpa with Pure HCA claimed on their
website...

+ Up To 4 Times More Weight Loss Than Standard Diets
« Boosts Energy without the Yitters'

« Burn Calories

+ Boost Immune System

» Rich in Antioxidants

« Pure form of HCA (very rare)

We were pretty skeptical, but wanted to find out for ourselves if this
product could actually do everything that it claimed. Most of the
success stories talk about combining HCA with colon cleansing
products to achieve maximum weight loss. I decided to do the same,
The idea behind combining the produets is that while the HCA
encourages weight loss and increases energy, the colon cleanse helps
rid your body of texins and allows your body to work and burn
calories more efficiently. I chose LeanSpa Cleanse to test.

http:/fvww.dailyhealth6.com/HEALTH/HCA-Dlet/index.php[3/10/2011 3:27:25 PM]

Julie Ayers, our Health and Diet columnist,
recently put the HCA Cleanse Diet to the test.
After four weeks of testing the effects of
America’s Newest Superfood combined with a
Colon Cleanse, she has reached the conclusion
to what this diet is all about, and the results
Were Surprising.

She lost 251bs in 4 weeks,

‘The benefits of the HCA CLeanse diet beat all
of our initial skepticism. We found the diet
not only with weight loss, but it seemed to
boost energy levels, and also helped Julie
sleep better and to wakeup more rested.

Step 1:

First get LeanSpa with Pure HCA
Use our exclusive promo "LEAN1935" and
get price reduced ta $1.951

Step 2:

Then get LeanSpa Cleanse
Use our exclusive promo "CLEANSE105"
and get price reduced to $1.95!

**This is key. Use both for results like
Julie

Free Trials expire on Friday, March 11, 2011

QPIHION

%Veather

SPORYS Ol AR

Thursday, March 16, 2011

» RELATED VIDEOS

Garcinia Cambogia
{HCA) Facts

Garciniz Cambogia Extract - A
Natural Weighl Loss Supplement

‘The Real Dangers of
having a Toxic Golon

Special CBS new report on the
Imporance of colon heatth. Why
it's important lo remave toxins
feom your colon,

» ADVERTISEMENTS
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Here is what LeanSpa Cleanse claimed on their website...

+ Helps Eliminate Bad Toxins that have Built Up Over the Years
+ Removes 'Sludge’ from the Walls of the Colon

+ Helps Get Rid of Gas and Bloating

+ Helps to Regulate the Metabolism

And the LeanSpa Cleanse, like the HCA, had a free trial with a 100%
satisfaction guarantee and had no hidden offers.

Putting HCA to the Test

Both the LeanSpa with Pure HCA and LeanSpa Cleanse arrived within
4 days of having placed my order online for the free trials:

The bottles I received held & month's worth of pills which worked out
perfect as I was to follow the supplement routine for 4 weeks time
and document my progress throughout.

My Test
4 Weelk TICA Diet: LeanSpa with Pure HCA + LeanSpa Cleanse

+ Take one LeanSpa with Pure HCA pill per day
. '_gkg one I gans_pﬂ' ( !gangg pjij Der. dax

My Results

Week One

After one week on the diet using both products 1 was surprised at the
dramatic results. My energy level was up, and I wasn't even hungry, an
dpparent side effect of the HCA which curbs the appetite.

I honestly felt fantaste.

And I didn't even change anything about my daily routine. On day 71 got
on the seale and couldn® believe my eyes. I had lost 9 Ibs. But I still wasn't
convinced as they say you lose a lot of water at the beginning of any diet. I
wanted tc wait and see the results in the upcoming weeks. But it sure was
looking up! [ now weighed under 140 Ibs for the first time in years!

Week Two

After two weeks of using both supplements, I started the week off with
even more energy and was actually sleeping more soundly than before. I
was no longer waking up during the night and tossing and turning because
my body was actually able to relax (this is a result of getting rid of the
toxins I think). Plus I still menaged 1o lose another 7 lbs, putting me at an
unbelievable 16 Ibs of weight loss, in just 2 weeks.

1 must admit that I'm starting to believe that this diet is more than just a
gimmick,

Week Three

After § weeks all my doubts and skepticism had absolutely vanished! I am
down, 2 full dress sizes, after losing another 6 1bs. And 1 still have a ton of
energy. Quite ofien, around the third week of other diets, you tend to run
out of steam. But with the LeanSpa with Pure HCA and LeanSpa Cleanse
dist my energy levels don't dip, but remain steady throughout the day, I no
longer need that cat rap around 3pm in the afternoon! And I am even
noticing that my stemach is digesting food so much batter. No bloating or
embarrassing gas after I eat!]

Week Four

After the fourth week, my final results were shocking. 1 lost an unbelievable
25 lbs since starting the LeanSpa with Pure HCA and LeanSpa Cleanse diet!
Actually everyone at Daily Health 6 iz kicking themselves for not having
volunteered to be the guinea pig. Using the LeanSpa with Pure HCA and
LeanSpa Cleanse in week 4 1 lost 3 more lbs, But to be honest I really didn't
[ have much more than that left to lose. Given the results and the added

hitp: /fwviv.dailyhealths, com/HEALTH/HCA-Dletfindex,php[3/10/2011 3:27:25 PM]

Weather Foracast | Weather Maps | Wealher Radar

» Weight Loss Tips

1. Set a goal. |dentify
your [deal weight and set
up & plan to start reaching
your goal.

2, Don't be afrald to
ask for and get help.
You're net going ta lose
welght alone. Tell you
family. Get support.

3. Vitamins are good
for you. Tha American
diat lacks essential vitamins
&nd minerals. Balance vour
health with the best
supplements.

© 4. Walk the Walk. You

bum calodes whan you
walk, did you know that?
Kesp active and balance
your diet with regular
exerclse,

5. Sleep it off. To be an
efficient fat-buming
machine, your body
requires at least slight
hours of sleep a night, If
you think that you're dolng
yourself a favor by sleeping
Isss, youte mistaken.
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Health 6 - Diet Trends: A look at America's Top Diets

health benefits T will continue to use the products indefinitely!

T couldn‘t he any happier with the results,

I Lost 25 ibs in 4 Weeks, No Special Diet, No Intense
Exercise

Conclusion: Like us, here at Daily Health 6, you might be a little
doubtful ahout the effects of this diet, but you need to try it for
yourself; the results are real. After conducting our own personal study
we are pleased to see that people really are finding success with it
(myself included :) }, And you have nothing to lose. Follow the links to
the free trials I have provided and know that you are getting a quality
product that works; no strings attached!

Good lack with your weight loss,

- Julie Ayers

. . .
Use our exclusive promo "LEAN195" and get price reduced to
195!

Use our exclusive promo "CLEANSE" and get price reduced to
$1.95!

**This is key, Use both to get the same results as Julie!
Free Trials expire op Friday, March 11, 2011

Would you like to share a eonsumer tip for next week? If so, please
send us an e-mailt .

Comments (10 out of 177)

Read Responses For:  “Diet Trends: A look at America's Top Diets” - Julie Ayers Report

Dlane says: 11:33 AM Wednesday, Marci 09, 2011

My friends and | have all baen walting for the hcza cleanse diet to hit tha news. Atleast 5 of us have all
dene the diet (costing us upwards of $300+) and we afi lost a bunch of welght, This stuff tndley Is
Incredible and has changed ail of our ives. Good luck to everyone whe lakes advantage of this
wondarful oppertunity

Michelle says: 12:58 PM Wednesday, March 08, 2011

| saw this report on tv the other day and was amazed at the resulls, 1 am galing married next month so
tha iming couldn't have been batteril thanks for the tip!

Jen says: 1:54 PM Wednesday, March 08, 2011

I've gona ahead and ordered my free trials, | can't walt io get starled and see whal happends,

Stephen says: 4:24 PM Wednasday, March 08, 2011

I've been sealng hca diets ali over. | even heard my mom latking about this diet 2 few days ago since
one of herfiiends has lost lke 12 Ibs in the first 15 days! 1 definately hava lo &y this, thanks.

Julle says: 5:16 PM Wednesday, March 08, 2011

Yayl glad to sea it's halped and that my story is getiing out there! good luckl

Pavis says: 5:05 PM Wednesday, harch 08, 2011

This stuff is amazing! My best fiand Jessicz did the sama dlet and lest an incredble amount of welght.. 1
couidn'l belleva it and had lo do some research on my own which Is how [ found this ariidle. 1 cant

http:/fvww.dailyhealth.com/HEALTH/HCA-Dlet/index, php{ 3/10/2011 3:27:25 PM)
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Daily Health 6 - Diet Trends: A look at America's Top Dlets

belleva they are offering Tree trals! | know Jessica spent something fike $600 and was thiilled.. imagine
how exdted she would be if it cost her undar $10.00. This Is a godsend, thanks so muchii

Bamo says: T:17 Phs Wednesday, March 03, 2011

I'va been struggiing my whole Bfe with my weight and | realy nops this Js the answer. fva gone ahsad
and ordered ths frea bials and signed up to the gym aswell, | really hope to lose atieast 50 pounds
before the end of the year.

Amy says: 7:28 PM Wednaesday, March 09, 2011

Hey Jutie, i just ordered my free tials. | can't wait to get them!l Thanks, Amy xoxoxo

James says: 8:31 Pi4 Wednesday, March 03, 2011

My wife used both these products, and the ¢hange In her Is remarkable. She locks and feels wonderul
and we are BOTH gratefui!

Wanda says: 9:45 PM Wednesday, March 09, 2011

A friend of mina did tha LeanSpa with Pure HCA diat and recommended It to me 3 weeks ago. § ordered
tha products and received them Within 3 days (slthough | didnt get the disceunted shipping), The resulls
have been Incredible and | can't wait fo sse what weeks 3 and 4 bring.

Leave A Reply

Comments will appear after approval by our editorial team. Thank you.

Name: !

cy: " o o
1 . . |

Email: l

Message: . i
i
|
I

The slale:nents “made ot fhis websie | s bein. evatuated by the Food & DcugAdmhls ation. The FOA' dnly-¢ tustes food ‘and drugs, nol supplernénts B Lidss producty: Thase pidducts dra ndl hiendedto
diagnase; prevent, freal; or.cui any Giseass. R 1akin odi s, hava 3 Seriods niedical céndition, dr hava 2 a histosy 1 of heart condiions we suggsst eansu‘bng with

a physician_belors using . any  stippliment. The. nformation. ‘Gonlalned i (his Websie: 5" provided, fo gererz) tional” plposes only. By $‘and shd P 5
hrannabon may riot apphr ig ym and_bafora ‘ y of. Iha Inrefrnabon : id g d_misdical, fitness 6t olhir's iale profess&onaL It yol mme any mfunnanan

hitp://fwww.dallyhezith6.com/HEAL TH/HCA- Dietfindex.php[3/10/2011 3:27:25 PM]
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Daily Health 6 - Diet Trends: A lock at America's Top Diets

prwded in this site, you da s atycur Gwn risk and you spenﬁa:ry waive dny (ighi To i i Athor and jiubl':shai" of this Websia and rhaieria!s s the resuit of the usa of such information.

*SEH chiarges do apply. Rssunsm‘ﬂ va:y By person, and the ‘Spocial offefs may orly be avalstia for & Imiled Some of the' pmdwts descrivad on ihis 578 have terms  regarding continued billing aflet the il period
ends. This f= refemed Lo @s #egative option; o continuily diZmg. Therafore, it 13 mportant to snsura that you are fully aware of the lenms associated wilh $ach prodect belors you order. Ta make this gasier for you. we
have inciuded finks to the bling Terms for €ach of the products below. Plaasa kezp in| that these 2re separate cornpamas and wezre et lna besl wts far information sbnui orders or spec:ﬁc policies. Secauss
thesa oompan.&e mntrcﬁ their awn po&:es, sthp.ng and u!.her fees maychanga riod . .

‘teanSpa wilh Fure HCA TaG (tha fnsmmg was iaken da’ed.ty trorm; the
LeanSpa Weighl Loss Sysiem i net for you, cancel wilhin 14 days fom teday to avoid
30 days ; aﬁer yeur tna] riod. You.mn_ ncel a__t1 hme_hy oonta:mg ouf. Custamer Gara Deparlment via phona at-

‘LeanSpa Clednse TRC {the following was taken directly. from mefr websita): 8y placing er day you'l be shippsd 330 day suppry of LeanSpa Cieanse lablets [}ust pay S&H) If you feet LeanSpa Cleansa
is not for you, cancel within 14 days from teday to aveid the pur:hasa fea of 575 99 and’ anmunenth tha auto-shipment program which sends you 1 boltle evesy 30 days slarlmg 30 days aﬁer your trial perod. You can
¢ancel at any ﬁma hy nonlacmg our | Cua cmer Cara Depadment via phuna at4 9-8590 "Eth hznsacbun will appea: o your b3 8§ LEANSPA 385 839 9990

By g g yeui tder 1oday you'll be' slwped 9 bome of LeanSpa Wergh( Loss System tablets (]ust pay S&H). H you feel The
purthase fea sl $79.99 and enmimant in The aulo-shipman! pregram which sends you a 1 month supbly every 30 days shariing
§00-839-! :9990 Tl'ds lransac:sm \e.‘.il appea{ on your ¢ bk as LEANSPA 538 539 9030°

hitp:/fwwn. daityhealtht.com/HEALTH/HCA-Dlet/lndex.php[3/10/2011 3:27:25 PM]
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Waitl

Thursday, March 10, 2011

James Field
TN € Feanse Taer, e
B seam ve i

ﬁ% Jennifer Theuriau

SO A lennse Diey
uipeat s siegs 1o

nu-'h!m\\ Hllut\\.

BUSINESS POLITICS EHTERTAHIMENT LESURE HEALTH SCHECH OFRHON SPORTS Ol AR

Shown above is a blegger from New Jersey that lost 42 pounds with Pure HCA and Colon Cleanse!

STEP 1: Click here for LeanSpa with Pure HCA

Use our exclusive promo "LEAN195" and get price reduced to $1.95!

STEP 2: Click here for LeanSpa Cleanse

Use our exclusive promo "CLEANSE195" and get price reduced to $1.95!

- News o OXCN WebTV Néw.s Ghaniiel 7, ABC, N8C, CBS, 1.8. News, FOX, and &:nsumer Repo:ts ara al reglsterad
of thal DECive tmers, The au!hors of this web ska are mt sponsored by or afﬁllaled wﬂh any of

nsuit your phymian befure taking thesa pradllds tis lmportanl [0
S Thk, ebsita, andanjpageonmewahaﬁe.ls

ibasadamaryoﬂasmss:ory.hmhasb s, th
85 "8 nhodt-fitten - 8 as the resuils that you yac.hferva on ths" Same ruume | UNDERSTAND THIS

. shary, This page, the Fasifls menbon “adthough: ; not: It
 WEBSITE 15 ONLY HLLUSTRATIVE "OF - WHAT, MlGHT £, ACHIEVABLE FROM USING THISITHESE PRODUCTS; AND THAT “THE STCRY/COMMENTS DERICTED ABOVE 13 NOT-TO BE TAKEN LITERALLY. 't'h%s
fecalves mmpanss{lon for tlicks this:

http: /fwvew.daltyhealth6.com/HEALTH/HCA-Diet/exit.php[3/10/2011 3:31:51 PM)
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Acai Berry Products Reviewed (=17 VRN £ [EEEENY ‘c_lwn%r e Emm SR PRl
Most Effective Ones Found

By Bevady Wia

A you sura you don’ eark o taka varksge of the Lednspa and Natara Clesnse FREE TRIAL?

Don‘t.fupet Huevwa‘lon’ybeau%ferahﬂedum &m&wahiasuacmpbbdyfree,thuskmmstwrisktom Youcmakagm&vem
'awayfyu.l‘dh Orgwtasmt,hthﬂydd and transform your body,

.Ifywusmmmm&ussbws&ufme, mmm«bb«mﬁnmﬁmmm confidenk Lhat the'r praducts wil help you, and
ﬂutywvﬂwumwmmm and refer friends and famity.

Dmhrks outmﬂmse uuatuffusl .

us while othess seemed to have a

tremendous positive effect, such as energy

o s Tana7 €03 inerease, welght loss, toxin ¢leansing,
frm LR vestigdtes and shares Riar 2xpanance.
and no side etfects.

STORY HIGHLIGHTS

After Intensive testing and trying almost 2i of the Acal Berry
+ Beware of &cal Berry scama

products on the market we've discovered the three best Acat
*Expatz war of ‘false acal  products currenty avaliabla. Thesa praducts have been tried and

bermy predocis tested end produce excellent resulls. ) Clﬂth Anderson, from Cnlcago L
« Apthantic LcatBerry products
s recently put the Acal Berry digt to the
ituufﬁ%a‘& .eg:m ;E&-ﬁ‘:ﬂﬁm Al ofthesa product offers have free {rals so you can try before you tast. Aftar four wesks of festing the

« Each elthese AcalEery buy. s0 we highly recommend that you get alt three Acal Berry

effects of America’s Newsst Superlond
producis hes apedsikes gl PIOGUICES and Se which one warks best for you. P

tombined with 2 Colon Cleanse, she

FTC-LS 000032

We found thal some people In our siudy had better resclts wih an * has reached the conclusicn ta what
RELATED TOPICS Acel Berry that did nat work as well on average. For example, Ihls diet Is alt about. and the results
At Berry athough Free Trial - LeanSpa Acal had the best average resulls. were surprising. ¥
- . T aTitbl vue rama nannia Inck mnrs swolpht ning Aasitajakt i saes nrdanst - . g
L 1 Error on page, & - Gmems v H00%
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Try Leanspa

HURRY. té’?ii"ué‘ééo?é"e’

Why Is LeanSpa fighl for you? LeanSpa's welght loss system combings ingredients that infuenca
muiSple machanisms imparian! for PROPER"™ welght bass, floss of fai while presenving rmusde)
Wi an ezsy o follow fat foss system.

Take control of yout beath slafng TODAY] LeanSpa Is elirieally formudaled with
ingradients designed to bring you back b shape by buming fat and bufdng lean musdle.
LeanSpa's Ingredien's aisa help lo control 2ppetfie S0 you czn fzed fll troughed the day.
Aadgonally, seversl of LeanSpa's key ingrediands v heen shown fa; Prarsota haalty
serotonin tevels*, Maintaln Normal Cholesterol Levels®, Maintain Heathy Body Welght and
Premotes Narmmal Energy Melabolem.' |t has alse shown lo Promale Cardovascular
Taah*, Promofe Nomal lnsufin Furclion end Malrdains Heelthy Blood Sugar Levels®

LeanSpa s made In the Urfted States of sniy ha Wghest quasty natural
%9 Irgredients each Lested for purity sa you Gan ba confdert In the pawer and
purity of our formutatan.

=

HURRY! &itsie

Jast & tolel of 12 pounds -
feel a'fot better [_hmughoul the

MEDIA

hitp:[fwwn tryleanspa.comyPadv=14448ul1=638463255bdc20100914165427 N2 Bsubld=5[2/30/201C 10:28:21 AM]
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Try Leanspa

_ You Too Can

Get Thin startmg TODAY'

Scu]pt your Body and MeEtAway Turrm Fat with an Ophmum Combination of We:g?rt Loss Ingredients™

Acal _ o
The Acel By & one of o highest”
T

;. .Octopamine HCL
. OetopamneHCLﬂnuiaissrecepms o

http: /v tryteanspa.com/Padv=14448u1=638468e5f0dc 0100914165427 N28subld=5{9/30/2010 10:28:21 AM]
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Try Leanspa

Have Quesona? Fesl fea by contdcl Customer Sanvica by caling 1-823-639-9230
Note: Qustomer pays just shipping e handFrg fees =t sign-up. Customer i respansibls for shipping coste on 21 relms, Plazse view our Rolun Poliey for other reshifions that may angy.

* Tha siemants mads on our wehsites have not been gvalustad by the FDA (4.5, Food & Dy AdwinistreSan). Thir produd I8 nol ntnded fa diagnsse, e ar prevent any $aease. The Inormation provided by bis
websits of (s company it rol @ Sulsiits far o face-i-face ceanuitaton wilh your health care prefessionsl and showd not ba eansiried as ndividat medical edvice. Pizaes consult your heath care professional bafore
bagirning any weigh! bss of exertia progran, T Bere 15 a chengs In your medical cordfion, Pausa siap usihg our produd and pian Immediately 2nd conguit your haslth care professional. LéanSpa & an 2l rewrs
ety srplerent foruse as a welsht foss 2. The kesfmanizls oo fvs websits are Bdividuef tases axd do not quarantss that you wilt got the same results, Typleal waight lss resulis were reporiad 00 ergeat T h
-2 g per wesk, Individuzs ere remunerated. Tha LeanSpa Welght Loss System Is en ona progrem: developed by a leading nutriforist and waigh! managaman experks who wrdwrsland that an eSective salion for
welghl loss inclurdes a reduced calorls died snd achvily plan for a healthy Hesty's. All tademads oo this websits whather registared of nol, ato ths properly of Ul respactve owrais. Licensed photos for Busirathe
pupescs e, madels e notendarsed,

“The proper weight eysem desoribes our system which snoursgas ersreisa, diel, and suplemantatian with LeanSpa by improve body eomposSon B heorposetas 3t loss end feen messdle presepation,
“Pleasa nota, fa ackal pedameler you recelve may be dfaent than plotured 2bave.

©2010 LeanSpa, LLC. At Rights Peserved

TIOSTLD 3035077

hitp: ffwwer tryleanspa.com/2adv=14448(1=638d68e5f0dc20100914 16542 7N28usubid=5{9/30/2010 10:28:21 AM]
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i X GpCowet - Flselect

WHERE SHOULD-WE SEND YOUR .
TRIAL BOTTLE?

‘?@ F ON.:
fre yOU stre you want to pavigate away from this pags?
Are you sire you want te navigate away from this page? R SR S e
" Don'tniss out onthis GREAT OFFERIf Astpress Canceltoremainon | B
lhkspageandvetelvsanmsmmﬁmmtedsaﬂp:keofil.%[ i gy :
Press OK To conkinue, or Canced to stay on t.hg. Current page.

Press 0K ko continue, or Cancel to stay on the tement page.

L. J[_one |

) TRIAL'PACKAGE!
HURRY! o

per household

Why |s LeasSpa rlaht for you? LeanSpa's velglat loss ayst hlnes Ingrediests thet
Influgnce mukiple mechanisms impertant for PROPE welght loss, (633 of fatwidie
7 preseoving musels) with an esay o follow fat foss aystem,
Walting for hitpssfsectrs.trykeanspa.comfPoffen=teSpromo=iSiryste=1Badv=1444, - T € Intermet Sa v Eivaw -
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Try Leanspa | Order

LeanSpa Dietary Supplement. When you order today you'll alsogef the  $0.00
BONUS LeanSpa Online Weight Loss Plan.
{In Stock - ships within 24 hours})

f@‘ . LeanSpa Pedomster, $33.99 Value.
S s Your BONUS for frying The LeanSpa Weight Loss System.

{in Stock - ships within 24 hours)

Sub-Total

m}:ﬂﬂlm ET?‘—I:]}LE Shipping & Handling

Total

Your Shipment is esfmated lo arrive by Oct 03, 2010

Ofer Detai's: By placing your order today you'll be shipped a 30 day supply of LeanSpa Weight Less System lablels (ust pay S3H). If
you fes! The LeanSpa Weight Lass System is not for you, cancel within 14 days from foday lo avod ths purchase fea of $79.82 and
enrolment in the auto-shipment program which sends you 1 botfie every 30 days slarting 30 days after your tial pariod. You ean
cancel al any Eme by torlacing our Customear Care Depariment via phona 2l 1-888-839-9880

« The BONUS Pedomaler Is yours 10 keep even if you cance! your LeanSpa Monihly Shipments.

SCCULTEVMITIUC |
W SECURE C ) EIE

TESTED 35-50PT

Terms and Conditions | Privacy Policy

€2010 Leanspa, LLC

https://secure tryleanspa.comfroffer=648proma=18trysite=18%adv=1444{9/30/2010 10:29:12 AM]
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HutraSim

HURRY. éﬁ"éfSJ&LSE‘é’ER

hitp:/foynutrasim.com/Radv= 1 038u1=638463505546201 104121 708534N28subld=402337-3951 51255 (4/12/2011 4;18:2% PM)
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NutraSim

ended to help maximize fat
ming and enhance health when
cen correctly and used with a

“Hava Drockns? Fed 1o b Gealod Curkrrsr Sered by £2sg §-855-273.0488

hitp:ftrynutrastim,comyPadv=17034ul=6 38463905 54620110412 $ 70854N28subld =402337-39515: 255(4/ 1242011 4:16:29 PM]
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HutraStim

MataCuztomer pays st shipping aod handing fess &t dign-vp. Onomat 15 responsle For thipping costs on all relums.
Plaass view oor Retorn and Rafinds Poiicy fov olhes restiefions that may 2ppdy.

* Tha sialemen’s mada on our webstas have not besn evaluatss by tha DA (1S, Feod & Drug Admsiratios). This procued is not inkndzd 10 diagnose, oura or pravand any cisaase. The nfrmatien provided by this
webalts or fis company Is nol 2 suhs¥hrls for 2 face-lo-faoy consuitation with yoor health care professiondl and shoutd not ba constuzd as indiided madical advice. Pleass consut your betth care pofessional bafve
baginiing any weight loss of exsedise progrem, If there |s a charga . your redie) oondian, P2asa shop Usig our prodkect and pizn Fnmediaely and conmsl your hea'sh care professioral. MutaStim s an all natwral
driry s tr e9 25 5 welght loss adl Tha festmenials en B¥s websts 2ra dvidual cases and do not quaranise that you wil gel the caws resuts. Typical weighl boss resdts wera reparted en ez al §
-7 s per week, Indvidus’s ace emmeratied. The NuraStea Waight Loss Systam i &0 onfne program developed by & leading nutrifonisl and welght management exparts wha undesatand thel an efeeive sobudon for

weight loss includss 2 reduced talorle ot 8ad acfiely plan for 2 healthy Heslfa,
AL frafevads on ths webste whether registered of nof, 2% tha properly of thar mbpdciive canars Lisined photos B Zustalve purposes only, podals e nof endomed.
~Tha popat weight fys'am desoies o system which enooureges exerdse, del, and spplerenizion wilh NobeSin b krprove body compos®on thal incerperates i boss and fsan rusde pressnvefan,

B 2011 NutraSim UK, Lid A1 Reghls Rasenved

hitp:ffrynutrasim.com/Tadv=17032u1=638463905 546201104121 70354N 28 5ubld = 402337-3951 51255[4/12/2011 4:16:29 PM]
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(4/1hpa”

T FEEree s e et mi ABGUY | PRODUCTS | CGLINICAL RESEARCH | Labef | ADVISORY PAMEL | STORE | CUSTOMER SERVICE

S S

i )
L we hagile emails 7 days a week,
' 24 hogfs a day. Contact a
3 custoriar service representative
ow at suppert@leanspa.com

for 30 Days, Risk Fre

anSpa Store
hotps losa fat and
gain muscle

Home [ About | Products | Clinical Research | Label | Advisory Panel | Store | Privacy Pollcy | Order status | Custorner Service | Terms and Condltions | Returns and Refunds

OleanSpa, LLC, -~ phone: (868) 839-9990 | support @ leanspa . com

http:/fleanspa.corn/{4/14/2011 1:12:09 pM]
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A

TH RS RS URIIITE oM | asout | [T

TH | CLINICAL RESEARCH ] Label | ADVISORY PANEL | STORE | CUSTOMER SERVICE

] Y
&'fat arid gain musclé for PROPER weight loss—
othing td lose but weightl - ,
PROPER Weight Loss Guaranteed or your money back!
If. for any reasen, LeanSpa fails to meet your expeclations, simply refum the botlle {even if emply)
within 39 days of seceipt for a prompl, courlecus refund of your purchase price {less s/h).
vy

Home [ About | Products | (linical Research [ Label } Advisory Paned | Store | Privacy Policy | Crder status | Customer Service | Terms and Conditions | Returns and Refunds

©@leanSpa, LLL. - phone: {8B8)} 83%-9950 | support @ leanspa . com

FTC-LS 000444
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Try Learispa

Phona.

Emait

HURRY! rziges=

HURRY! etieosiss

httpe/ fwaww tryleansps.comyadv=1564aul=4b22 17 5265020110324 1307200N2 Asubid=402337-393806008[3/25/2011 2:00:12 PM]
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Try Leanspa

arovinh uater

. -Chromiurmn

http:/fwvrer.tryleanspa, com/Tadv=15648u=4472 (c75262a20110324 130 700N 28subid =402337-383805008[3/25/201 1 2:00:12 FM)
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Try Leanspa

Have Questona? Feal fr22 o confact Clslomar Sendce by caling 1-500-838-89%
Noks: Cuslomer pays st SHneing and handing feas 2 signup. Custnmer & responsie for shippig aosts cn 28 rebmns.
Piaase vView oor Retims and Refinds Polinyfar wiher restictions fhat may apply. -

* Tha stalerents a3 on our websies hava et beea evabzated by tha FDA (US. Food & Drug Adwivisiration). THs praced B not infended to diagnass, ture or prevent any diseasa. Tha infomation provided by this
webels of B oompay I rof 3 sUbsEht for a face-betce connptation wit your hesth care professional end should not be construrd a8 befvidua! Recical advice, Plaasa consull your haaith care profassional before
Eegiwing By weight foss of exsrtise program. B thera [5 2 chengs in your madizal confiion, please stop wsig ow produd ard plan immediately and consul your heatth care prefessional. LeanSpa s an 2l nature!
diztary supplement oy 1sa 23 3 welght Insy 2. The testmonials e this websta are nddual e35es axd €0 nof guerantes that you wil gat tha sama resis. Typical welght loss refts sere reporksd on averageat ! b
-2 ths per week. Individua's ate revunzmaled Tha LeasSpa Weight Loss Syatem [ a0 enfe progrem devsiop2d by 9 beading rutitionist and welght management experts who understand tal an efzctva solufon for
weighl Toss hehides a reduced talors died and sofiiy plan Bt 3 haa'ty Heshla
A bredemarks o1 s websts whather megiserad or not, are tha mroperty of their respectve owners. Usensed photos for Bustelve purpases only, models o rof endorsed Vileos ksed an this websits are ethwal
ustomar Baglmarfals frond tvough enlna seerches, austamers are ot endoresd,
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Hime, more Individoals are falling into the category of over-wetght/ohese, a state that
‘many-unhealthful, chronlc perturba-tions, The best way to lose welght is via

aight loss, L. lose fat mass while spafing lean muscle mass and bone minerals, Some

letary famiulds can safely dc-complish this vis multiple mechanisms.,

biéctiver: Thizipurpose Bf the present plat study was to examine the efficacy and safety of a fat toss
‘that tigs the potential to enhance PROPER weight [oss by Influencing a number of physiolegicat
.méchanisms during a 60-day open-label study of 20 overwelght adult.

o

e BCY
Bload Counit (CBC) Resuits

Eompléte Blood Chamistries Results

V i over Twig M 3

" Cdraplete Changes In Body Proportions gver a Two Manth span

Terms and Conditions | Privacy Pelicy | Retumns and Refunds Policy | Order status

©AthleanMax Limited. - phone: §-B00-826-8092 [ support@idimfuel.com

FTC-LS 000473

http:/]www.sIlmmef.com[page/dinicaI][7/2?/2011 1:16:18 Pi1]




